(@mk )\ TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

LR A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President - Kevin Graves e Vice-President - Chris Steele » Director - Brian Dawson » Director - Mark Siman ¢ Director - Ray Tetreault

TR IS S RS LU U SRR

%S 5 sy S =

FEHRLT

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday November 2, 2011

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.  Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. RallCall

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda.
The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing
to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between the Board and the
commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
SHERIFF'S OFFICE REPORT
CHP REPORT

2
3. FIREDISTRICT REPORT

4. EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT
5

SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT Ill REPORT

el

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1 Trans-Plan Report
2.  County Planning Commission Report
3. Code Enforcement Report
4.  Special Districts Report**
**These meetings are held Quarterly

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion.

1.  Minutes of previous regular meeting dated October 19, 2011

2. District Invoices

3. District Financials

4. Annual “State of the Town" Chamber of Commerce Event for 2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for November 2, 2011



F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt

Resolutton 2011-22 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy

Response to Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury Report 1003 '

Agency Comment Request — Land Use Permit Application — Metro PCS/Discovery Bay Yacht Harbor
Design Services for Slifer Park Improvement Project — Phase |

Groundwater Level Monitoring and Reporting Services

Sl

G. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

H. MANAGER'S REPORT
1.  Wetlands Update

l. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
1.  Medical Benefits and Possible Action

J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
1. Request from the Community Center Committee to seek Board consideration and possible action of

Athletic Club site (APN 008-200-014 and 008-200-011)as a potential Community Center location

2.  Minutes approved for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Regular Meeting of the Communications
Committee dated September 21, 2011

3. Minutes approved for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Regular Meetmg of the Community Center

Committee dated September 22, 2011

L. CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Action
1. S - Letter to Gary Kupp with the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development

regarding County File Number LP11-2074 (AT&T) dated October 20, 2011
2. R — Letter from Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors regarding the Request to Extend Water
Hyacinth Control BO to November 30, 2011

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
1. Request from William Richardson — Director Brian Dawson — Request date October 11, 2011
2. Request from William Richardson — Demand to Cures — Request date October 14, 2011
3. Request from Don Flint — Audio Recordings of Committee Meetings — Request date October 19, 2011
4. Request from Don Flint — Bylaws & Policies Resolutions — Request date October 20, 2011

N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

0. ADJOURNMENT ,
1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting on November 16, 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located in back

of Delta Community Preshyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Callfornla
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business
hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during

normal business hours."

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for November 2, 2011



() TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
S'l‘;‘};'{'m"f | A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

= az" |

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday October 19, 2011
- REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
1800 Willow Lake Road, D|scovery Bay, California’
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov :

REGULAR MEETING 7 00 P.IM,
A,

o ,
- The business meetihg was called to order 7:00 p. ntgtggrd%t
taken and all Directors were present 3

“\\‘
- PUBLIC COMMENTS‘ Individual Publlc Comments \i‘nll he Im"t{fe aﬁ:mmu(tlme limit) .

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE t%’: %

,‘e’

AN '\.‘C

Resident Mlchae] Greggans;;EC,o rne ed on the need fia
Bay Boulevard and Clippeprive. Al 8’9‘ ommented on theiRental Inspéction Program and the futtre Dog Park,

Resident Don Flint— Tha> nked Presrdent raves for calling t:ugt and talking about decorum. Also, commented on the
Commumty Center and‘C mcatrons %;Leetmgs heing record,ed and one (1) of the Board Members condict.

- Resident Mark Doran ~ Commente d>on the subject of B“Ba,\g I\Ttemberc ongugt:
street light and a crosswalk at the intersection of Discovery

President Graves — Stated_ tha Df’ ERESIE)ENT REPO|3> “AND DIRECTORS' COMMENTS — number (1)

appointment oj&; GBs tfresrdent h e movecrfht sl‘,g’“‘ on.
Director Da;ﬁson e Fjlnated Drrec or»S{ete for V|ce President’

Directogs Slmon — Noffi ted%g\rector e°t anlt for Vice-President '
ted on iter 03, — Apporntment Vice-President (Vacant) — On the process of voting

Resrqe%t Don Flint - Commen,b
- Drrectofé\ ;;«91‘3 as Vice-President carried by the following vote: AYES: 3 — President

Noyiination by Director Daws!
Graves‘\%DJ\eotor Dawson, and Jrec or Stee NOES 1= Drrector Tetreault, ABSTAIN: 1 — Director Simon’

President G ag}s Presented C%J tcate to Veolia Plant Manager Gerald Smart, who is moving on to a new posrtron

within Veolia a l'%;sGresham Ol}operatlon

PRESENTATIONS ™ ??\’2°

1. County Departme tof,E‘:mergency Services - |

General Manager Howary "élntroduced Rick Kovar, the Emergency Services Manager

Rick Kovar Emergency Servtces Manager — Provided mformatron in regards to Office of Emergency Sennces (OES) and

' the four(4) parts fo the program Preparedness, Mitigation, Response, and Recovery.

There was discussion between the Board, the Emergency Ser\nces Manager and the Public. Resrdent William R[ohardson
and Resldent Amanda Dove Commented on ltem C

" PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

1. Appointment: Vice-President (Vacant)

Item one (1) has been addressed above
Director Tetreault — Provided details ofthe Community Center meeting that was held on Tuesday, October 18 2011

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeling Minutes for Oclober 19, 2011 -Pg.1

AGENDAITEM - E-1



Vice-President Steelé — Reminder of the meeting for the Byron Union School District that he will be attending, Thursday,

October 20, 2011.

President Graves Provided the details of the Communications Committee meeting that was held on Wednesday,
October 19, 2011.

President Graves — Provided his report and stated that he and General Manager Howard aftended the 2011 CSDA

Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase on October 10, 2011 through October 13, 2011.
Resident Don Flint — Commented on recording the Commumty Center and Communlcatlons meetings.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR o
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to bef Gl

motion.

1.  Minutes of previous Special meeting dated October 5, 2011
2. Minutes of previous Regular meeting dated October 5, 2011
3. District Invoices

4. Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011
General Manager Howard — Stated he would like to pull ltem two (2 fre‘m thé‘Consent Cals
Motion made — by Director Dawson to accept the Consent Calendar«gunue ltem number tw
Director Tetreault. Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5. NOES 0

General Manager Howard — Stated that the minutes were ame ed to reﬂect the Public pammpa
commented on Item two (2) SR B s
Motion made — by Director Dawson to accept item two 2) a’e a n i rejé t. Motion
carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0

tine and will be enacted by one

e\)

idar
nci seconded by

sident Don Flint
_4.‘

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS SR
1. . Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of DISCE?‘\JEl A

2011-22 adopting changes to the Town of; D‘i’seoyeay Bay Board Poli
General Manager Howard — Stated that Iltem F 1‘T§\adopt‘n {;{:hanges tothe B G@]e\l{\‘ﬂ:fs‘enczldhe Town of Discovery Bay Board
-a ,"\

Policy.
There was a discussron between the General Managera Legal Cok’“‘fisel,{he Board, émd the PUbIIC Resident Jeff Barber,

Resident Michael Greggans, Resident Don Flint, Resnde t Gai F{nt’scﬁ?e”‘é‘hd Resndent Pat Richardson commented on Item
" F-1. The Board recommended th%.the Bylaws and the B ard Pollcy be &g\\ﬂgﬁt back with the suggested changes
"‘_-i:o\_

2, Award of contract fm}annua T{ee\lylamtenance R%P 11-03 to Cle%ry Bros.
@’Prowded the detaus of Item F-2 for the contract for annual Tree Maintenance

Parks and Landscapmg N],anger Perez:
Motion made — by Du/cfo],};l‘ﬁetreault to ?{éc’ept the lowest b|cTHe|; of;Cleary Bros for $18,176.00 and seconded by Director

Dawson Motion carried byt e;foLownng vote AYES 5, NOES

P f
3. Agency.Go neut Reques%m[.and UsgPegmg?}l’"ﬁhcatlon AT&T Cellular/Presbyterian Church of San
' Francgascp A f) allow Lake‘*Road Discovery" Bay, CA)
Genera;ﬁlanager Hovi’f& P’d ﬂl troduce@ @qrepresentatwe from AT&T

Liz Zajijnouch — Provided\he: aetalls of m% ojects
Tl1efé‘;'i}ﬁés a discussion bet ee ihe Genera] ager the Board, and the Publlc Resident Mlchael Greggans and Jeff

Barbe%bmmented on ltem F- Soahe Board wf'move forward with no negative comment and Staff will draft a lefter
v’

indicatingthats, 2
Viotion mac’@ 5\by Director Dawsgr\éo respond to the County with no negat[ve comment and seconded by Director

Tetreault Mohonfcarried by the foﬂo,wmg vote: AYES: 5, NOES 0
3"’\\
G. VEOLIA REPORT ‘% 5 K
Project Manager Berney Sad et — Prowded the details of the September 2011 Monthly Operatlons Report. There was a

discussion between the an Sral Manager, the Board and the Public. Resident Don Flint commented on Item G.

H. MANAGER'S REPORTS-
None

. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
General Manager Howard — Updated the Board on the recently purchased and installed Chopper Pump-and that the

Wastewater Master Plan has been posted to the District's Website. General Manager Howard would like to schedule a
Workshop for November 9, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. Also, the vehicle that has been ordered should be received late this

week or early next week.
President Graves stated to move forward with scheduling the Workshop for November 9, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of [i?reclors
Meeting Minutes for October 189, 2011 -Pg.2



J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. WMedical Benefit Coverage .
Legal Counsel Dan Schroeder — Provided the details of Item J-1. There was a discussion between the General

Manager, Legal Counsel, the Board, and the Public. Resident Jeff Barber, Michael Greggans Don Flin, Gail Fritschle, and

Mark Doran commented on Item J-1.
Director Tétreault — Commented the he felt Item J-1 was handled wrong and that it should have been mentioned that

the Board of Directors were included. He further commented that he was participating in.coverage at $40.00 a month to
cover what is lacking from other insurance because it was available.

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
None )

l. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action /
1. R-EastContra Costa Fire Protection District Minutes for Septeinber2, 2011
2. R=-Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Mmuté% for July 14, 2011
3. R~ Letter from Superwsor Ptepho to Senator Mark DeSautn[er regarding re establishing the® S ety

4. R - Letter from Superwsor Piepho to President Graves r regard ng the Bo/rfsi ‘Qrder California

Department of Boating and Waterways Vessel Turn-In Pregram: ant/dged October 5, 2011 &

5. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Supenntendent Ken Jacopet’ﬂ egafding the Board Order Amendment
#28-333-1 with Byron Union School District dated October 5, 2011 %

6. R -—Transplan Committee Meeting Minutes® e{ »September 8, 2011

7. R - State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes fogA‘Ugust 11, 2011

8. R - State Route 4 Bypass Authority Mmutes fer;iseptember 8, 2011

\,3\ = \%\S\“{g

M. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED "v "“"

1. Request from William Richardson - Who Can Speak for CSyWH ’Et}cf? o Request date October 3, 2011

2. Request from Jeff Baber —;Request re: Medical Be ,gts ‘Request date October4 2011
3. Tter Use Records fo gi\'fen Resndentrat Water Meters — Request date

% \’&

Plesldent Graves — Agen a'giconsistent We th the Brown Act \‘“fff’
if V:Genter site an§

Director Tetreault — Athletic CTU* WyCenter

include offices s for:District Staff 4 e f;ﬁi%’fi”ﬁ il

Resident Jeff Barﬁe”r?end Don Flint m,_ 8. suggesttons for Future Agenda ltems
that :

Premdenf raves — State_d‘
-}‘

ADJQ RNW]ENT

For the Audio of this meeting plee‘se visit our Website at
htip: l/www todb.ca. qovlcontem/ZOH agendas- andamlnutes;r

/lcme.10.27.11

Town of D_iscovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for Oclober 19, 2011 - Pg.3



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
N l:smnﬁgmm 7_ “ 1 i iofrint”
A Community Services District November 2, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

\DISCOVERY

Prepared By:  Liz Hardy, Sr. Accounts Clerk \,,/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General I‘\ﬂanager@)4

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $172,892.03
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This liem

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2011/2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating Budget 2011/2012 and Capital Budget 2011/2012

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2011/2012
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 Operating and Capital Budgets 2011/2012

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2011/2012
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 Operating Budget 2011/2012

| AGENDA ITEM: E-2

S e e e i saes e




Request For Authorization To Pay Involces (RFA)

For the Mesting on November 2, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

R T

[&7]

~N D

12
13
14
15
16
17

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

Ac-é‘t'Colde.

7001
7011
7024

7011
7024

7101
7101

7102

7101
7101

7101
7101

7205
7205

" 7215
7215

7215
7210
7216

7301
7301
7301

7301

7305
7420

7330

7330
7330

7420
7420

7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7670

1of2

Accountemps Invit 34158654, dtd 10/17/11 Temp: Accounting
ReliaStar Invi#JR52 457(b) Benefits for 11/01-11/15/11
ReliaStar Inv#JR52 457(b) Benefits for 11/01-11/15/11

SDRMA Inv#0008786-IN, dtd 11/1/11 Employee Benefits for Nov 2011
SDRMA [nv#0008786-IN, dtd 11/1/11 Employee Benefits for Nov 2011
Brian Dawson Expense Report for October 2011

Kevin Graves Expense Report for October 2011

Kevin Graves Expense Report for October 2011

Mark Simon Expense Report for September 2011

Mark Simon Expense Report for Oclober 2011

Chris Steele Expense Report for October 2011

Ray Tetreault Expense Report for October 2011

Neumiller & Beardslee Inv# 243996, dtd 10/17/11 Services thru 09/30/11
Neumiller & Beardslee Invi#t 243997, dtd 10/17/11 Services thru 09/30/11

Stantec Inv# 531475, dtd 10/17/11 WWTP Master Plan

wie 10M14/11

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Suh-Total

Suh-Total

Sub-Total

Datamatic, Ltd Inv# CA-00000215868, dtd 10/20/11 Annual Maintenance 7/1/11 - 6/30/12

Luhdorff & Scalmanini [nv# 27239, did 9/30/11 DBCSD Water Master Plan

Luhdorff & Scalmaninl Inv# 27241, did 9/30/11 Gen. Services 2011 - Filters A & B Testing

Luhdorff & Scalmanini  Inv# 27245, did 9/30/11 Well Efficiency Testing 2011

Suh-Tofal

American Retrofit Systems Inv#150, dtd 10/19/11 L Only - Float switch headworks (WWTP1)

American Retrofit Systems Inv#151, did 10/19/11 L Only - Check LS/G transducer
American Retrofit Systems Inv#152, dtd 10/21/11 L Only - VFD for Booster p3

Conco-Waest, Inc. Inv# 221, dtd 10/12/11 Water Service Repair
UPS Inv# 000012X417431, dtd 10/22/11

UPS Inv# 000012X417431, dtd 10/22/11

Ashland Invit 95634295, did 10/17/11 Chemicals for WWTP

Univar Inv#t SJ248582, dtd 10/03/11 Chemicals 1800 Willow Lake Drive
Univar Inv# SJ248583, dld 10/03/11 Chemicals 1800 Newport Road

Mail Finance Invi# N2851094, dtd 10/18/11 Lease for postage Machine 19-Nov-

Neopost Closing Date 10/07/11 Accl# x00¢2000¢ 300 4658

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Office Depot Invi* 579500228001, dtd 09/16/11
Office Depot Invi# 582160973001, dtd 10/07/11
Office Depot Invi# 583076420001, dtd 10/14/11
Office Depot Inv# 583076494001, did 10/14/11
Office Depot Invi* 583076495001, dtd 10/14/11
Office Depot Invi# 583076496001, dtd 10/18/11
Office Depot Invi# 583076497001, dtd 10/17/11
Office Depot Invit 583076499001, did 10/17/11
Office Depot Inv# 583889517001, dtd 10/21/11
Offlce Depot Inv# 582160972001, dtd 10/10/11

Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Suh-Total

Suhb-Total

$621.94

$1,078.05

$288.49
$1,366.54

$641.95

878.569
$720.54

$300.00

$600.00
8112.27
$712.27

$300.00
$300.00
$600.00

$600.00
$400.00

§7,281.14

$1,200.44
$8,571.58

$13,510.25
$1,916.37

$7,795.73
$3,401.00
$6.997.50
$18,194.23

$200.00
$200.00

$200.00
$600.00

$2,989.18

$28.94
$15.53
$44.47

$3,939.11

§1,504,75

$937.00
$2,531.75

$69.53
$100.00

$1.83
$11.68
$118.45
$44.43
$5.44
$30.20
$35.67
$73.82
$120.95

$51.91
$494.38

AGEND@FEEM — E-2



Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on November 2, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
's 7111 - 6112

e

a7 7430 Upper Case Printing, Ink Invit 56343, did 10/13/11 Form Printing $65.86

38 7460 CSDA [D# 5678 Membership Dues for 2012 $4,257.00

39 7490 Rick Howard Expense Report for Cctober 2011 $6.00

40 7510 AMS.Net Inv# 126799, ditd 10/12/11 Camera Service $75.00

41 7510 Big Dog Computer Invi# 20090930-18, dld 10/18/11 $765.00
WATER

9/14-10/11/11  $13,486.77

42 7635 PG&E [ Accli# 2943721807-5 Newport WTP
9/10-10/10/11 $8,935.09

43 7535 PG&E / Acclit 2990602600-9 Willow Lake WTP
44 7535 PG&E / Accl# 3349549227-5 Well #3 DB Bivd & Edgeview 9/10-10/11/11 $21.89
45 7535 PG&E / Acct# 6760524303-8 Irri. Controller (Newport @ Well 4A) 9/13-10/11/11 $16.47
46 7535 PG&E / Accl# 7068319849-6 Well #5 9/10-10/09/11 $2,586.11
47 7535 PG&E / Accl# 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas) 9/10-10/10/11 $19.16
48 7535 PG&E / Acclit 8651647866-5 Well #1 9/10-10/10/11 $7,436.87
Suh-Total $32,502.36

SEWER

49 7537 PG&E / Accl# 0631986334-3 Newport Lift Station 9/14-10/11/11 $3,042.95
50 7537 PG&E / Acclit 2068717691-5 Pump Station G 09/13-10/11/11 $29.31
51 7537 PG&E / Accl# 2172798825-1 Pump Station R 09/13-10/11/11 $47.28
52 7537 PG&E / Accli# 2527523613-8 Pump Station 8 09/14-10M2/11 $552.58
53 7537 PG&E ! Accl# 3016215915-3 Pump Station F 09/09-10/09/11 $649.41
54 7537 PG&E / Accl# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Station 09/10-10/10/11 $128.64
55 7537 PG&E / Accl# 3497478293-9 Lakeshore Lift Station 09/09-10/09/11 $639.34
56 7537 PG&E / Accl# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1 09/13-10/11/11 $8,704.15
57 7537 PG&E [ Acct# 4193709211-6 Pump Station C 09/14-10/11/11 $56.84
58 7537 PG&E / Accl# 4201000159-4 Golf Course Valve Station 09/14-10M12/11 $136.31
59 7537 PG&E / Accli 4226081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pump Station W 09/13-10/11/111 $29.60
60 7537 PG&E / Accl# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H 09/10-10/10/11 $18.25
09/10-10/10/11 $256.72

61 7537 PG&E / Accti 7234986505-4 Pump Stalion J

62 7537 PG&E / Accli# 7312115758-7 SS/HWY 4 E/Disco Bay Blvd W/O Bridge 09/13-10/11/111 $21,803.81

63 7537 PG&E / Accl# 7630923070-4 Pump Station E 09/09-10/09/11 331.67

64 7537 PG&E / Accl# 8343916134-6 Fern Ridge Circle/Hofmann 09/08-10/06/11 $818.29

65 7537 PG&E / Acclif 8440119997-5 Knightsen School Pump Station 09/10-10/10/11 $33.64
Sub-Total $37,278.79

66 7630 Brut Janitorial Inv# 111, did 10/25/11 Monthly contract for November 2011 $250.00
7952 Brut Janitorial Invi# 111, dtd 10/25/11 Monthly contract for November 2011 ***reimb. from Z# 8*** $360.00

7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 111, dtd 10/25/11 Monthly contract for November 2011 ***relmb. from Z# 61** $25.00

7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 111, did 10/25/11 Monthly contract for November 2011 ***reimb, from Z# 57** $25.00

7952 Brut Janitorial Inv# 111, dtd 10/25/11 Monthly contract for November 2011 ***reimb. from Zit 9*** $25.00
Sub-Tofal $685.00

67 7630 Cleary Bros, Invi [-80573, dtd 9/26/11 Palm Tree Trimming $780.00
68 7630 Delta Fence Co. Invi# 22985, dtd 10/19/11 Concrete for DB Blvd, Office entrance $142.89
69 7952 Ross Recreation Equip. Inv# 80655, dtd 10/17/11 Slifer Park Parts ***reimb. from Z# 61** $649.92
70 7950 Shred-It Inv#7576179209, dtd 10/20/11 On-site shredding $54.20
71 7952 DB Yacht Club Rental for Vendor Appreciation Lunch 12/09/11 $500.00

Total

36,043.1

5]

Caselle Utility Account

1 7951 Refund of Overpayment on Acct# 1-011-370-011-6.01 $15.43
2 7951 Refund of Overpayment on Accli# 1-011-421-008-1.02 $12.85
$28.28

' ase Utillity Total

" TODB GRAND TOTAL  $136,071.44

20f2 10/27/2011



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD .
0&N BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 201172012 Pending 2011/2012 | 2011/2012 2011/2012
APPROVED 6/15111 Approved Approval YTD YTD Remainder of
Ohj # Account Description Budget 11212011 REIMB. Actuals Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
7001|Salary & Wages $531,551 $622 $9,694 $521,857
7005|Overtime $5,000 $0 $5,000
7007 |Auto Allowance $4,200 $118 $4,082
7010|Payroll Taxes $53,655 $0 $53,655
7011|Group Insurance (Partial EE Reimb) $44,400 $1,720 $16,739 $27.661
7021|Landscape Related Salary & Wages (Reimb) $157,737 $0 $157,737
7022|Landscape Related Overtime (Reimb) $3,000 $0 $3,000
7023|Landscape Related Payroll Taxes (Reimb) $16,073 $0 $16,073
7024|Landscape Related Group Ins (Partial EE Reimb) $23,600 $367 84,442 $19,158
7030|Worker's Comp $8,000 $7,148 $852
Sub-Total $84m $2,709 $0 $38,142 $809,074
Board of Directors
7101|Compensation $36,000 $2,500 $6,500 $29,500
7102|Travel & Training $2,500 $112 $376 $2,124
: Sub-Total $38,500 $2,612 $0 $6,876 $31,624
Contractural Services
7205(|Legal Services $80,000 $8,672 $11,178 $68,822
7210|Consulting Services * $210,000 $3,401 $102,278 $107,722
7215|Water & Wastewater Services Confract $1,148,000 $30,219 $380,890 $767,110
7220|Liability Insurance $50,000 $53,911 ($3,911)
7225|Accounting Financial Services $30,000 $24,700 $5,300
Suh-Tofal $1,518,000 $42,191 $0 $572,958 $945,042
Operations & Maintenance
7301|General Repairs - Water/Sewer $550,000 $3,589 $140,175 $409,825
7305|General Repairs - Pumps $100,000 $29 $4,408 $95,592
7310|NTR/SIP Testing - RWQCB $5,000 $0 $5,000
7312|Preventive & Corrective Fund $107,000 $3,781 $103,219
7330|Chemicals/Qdor Supplies $100,000 $6,471 $23,643 $76,358
7385|NPDES NOV Fines (s) $25,000 $0 $25,000
7410|Copier Maintenance © $4,500 $1,505 $2,995
7414 |Outsource of Water Billing $15,000 $4,084 $10,916
7420|Postage 52,5600 $185 $577 $1,923
7430|Office Supplies $8,000 $508 $2,334 $5,666
7440[Public Communications & Noticing $5,000 $242 $4,758
7450|Election Expenses $0 $0 $0
7460|Memberships $17,500 $4,257 $3,549 $13,951
7470|Rent - Public Meetings $500 $0 $500
7480[Permits $40,000 $6,028 $33,972
7490(Travel & Training $3,000 $6 $356 $2,644
7510]Info Systems Maintenance $2,500 $840 $2,905 ($405)
7520|Cellular Communications/Data $6,500 $5,024 $1,476
7535|Electrical Cost (water) $335,000 $32,502 $65,596 $269,404
7537 |Electrical Cost (sewer) $370,000 $37,279 $144,862 $225,138
7550|Telephone $4,800 $40,746 ($35,946)
7620|Special Equipment $3,000 $113 $2,887
7630|Facility Maintenance/Landscape $15,000 $1,173 $7,5639 $7,461
7665|Office Buildings/Improvements $10,000 $9,535 $465
7670|Office Equipment/Software $30,000 $52 $11,984 $18,016
7680|Office Furnishings $1,000 $370 $630
7685|Miscellaneous Small Tools $3,500 $1,551 $1,949
7690|Equipment Maintenance/Fuel $20,000 $6,997 $13,003
7925|Miscellaneous Bank Charges $500 %0 $500
7950|Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $2,500 $54 $14,682 ($12,082)
7951 |Miscellaneous Reimbursable $1,000 $28 $163 $837
7952|Landscape Related Reimbursables $200,000 $1,585 $37,184 $162,816
7970|Unrecoverable Charges $5,000 ; $0 $5,000
7980|G.F. Expenditures $0 $0 $0
Sub-Total $1,993,300 $88,559 $0 $539,834 $1,453,466
Inter-Governmental Charges
7805|Revenue Collection $6,000 $0 $6,000
7810-0810|Investment Fee $200 $0 $200
7815-2315|Data Processing/Payroll Wire Transfer Fees $480 $0 $480
7820|Accounting (A/P, AR, GL) $2,000 $0 $2,000
7825|Public Works - Permits $10,000 $3,768 $6,232
7850|Property Taxes $10,000 $0 $10,000
Sub-Total $28,680 $0 $0 $3,768 $24,912
I |
TOTAL O&M Budget| $4,425,696 $136,071 $0] $1,161,578 $3,264,118

10/27/2011 2:05 PM



Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)

For the Meeting on November 2, 2011

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Parl#3

For Fi.scal Year's 7/11 -6/12

CoOo~NDGTDWN =

FTEL P S G S N e R G (R Y
VCoO~NTOR®N O

20

21
22

23

42
43

44
45
46

47

Acct Code

2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2130

2271
2282

2281
2282

2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282

2301

3530
3530
3530
35630
3530

4829
4829

4829
4829
4829

4829

PG&E / Acch# 0869258994-1 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd. & Willow Lake
PG&E / Accti#t 2068897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510

PG&E / Acctit 2249446019-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71
PG&E / Acct# 2800977208-9 (Irri Contr) 9295Beacon Pl @ Str Lite
PG&E / Acct 3736907925-8 (Sprink Contr) E/S Edgview Dr N/O DB Blvd
PG&E / Acct#t 4111412785-9 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd & Seal Way

PG&E / Acct# 4455555569-5 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17
PG&E / Acclit 5465914049-2 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker

PG&E / Accl 5939734421-5 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting
PG&E / Acct# 7135420365-6 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr# 4077, Lot 65
PG&E / Accht 7452568975-3 (Sprink Contr) S/E cnr DB Blvd & Willow Lk
PG&E / Acci# 7696548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd, Tr# 4178, Lot 5

PG&F / Accti# 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Dr w/o Cove Ct 7723 Marina Dr
PG&E / Acct# 8101346815-2 (Irri Contr) Newport Dr. w/o Pier Ct

PG&E / Acct# 8163719795-5 (Irri Contr) 9271 Newport Dr @ Str. Lite
PG&E / Accli# 8167536097-8 (Irri Contr) @ Clipper Dr

PG&E / Acct# 8399010651-6 (Sprink Contr) Willow Lake Ct, Lot 31
PG&E / Acct# 8400813429-2 (Sprinkler) Laguna Ct, Tri# 4076, Lot 18

09/10-10/10/11
09/13-10/11/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/13-10/11/11
09/10-10/10/11
098/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/117-10/17/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/13-10/11/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/13-10/11/11
09/10-10/10/11
09/10-10/10/11

PG&E / Accli 8545920147-2 (Lites & Sprinklers) 2489 'A' DB Bivd.

Sub-Total

Watersavers Inv# 11111189, dtd 10/19/11 Gloves

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 145, dtd 10/07/11 Repair Elec on dump trailer

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 149, dtd 10/12/11 Replace bulb and check lenses @ Cornell

0

Sub-Total

Antioch Plumbing Inv# 5483, dtd 10/18/11 Replace Women's toilet at Cornell Park

Odyssey Landscape Company, Inc. Inv# 36036362, dtd 09/30/11 Irrigation @ new playground

Valley Crest Invi# 3846940, did 9/28/11 Irrigation repairs

Valley Crest Invi# 3846941, did 9/28/11

Irrigation repairs

Valley Crest Inv# 3846943, dtd 9/28/11 lrrigation repairs

Valley Crest Invi# 3846948, dtd 9/28/11
Valley Crest Inv# 3846380, dtd 9/28/11
Valley Crest Invi# 3846963, dtd 9/28/11
Valley Crest Invi# 3849051, dtd 9/30/11
Valley Crest Invi# 3849053, dtd 9/30/11

Irrigation repairs
Irrigation repairs
Irrigation repairs
Irrigation repairs
Irrigation repairs

Valley Crest Invi# 3855171, dtd 10/10/11 Landscape Maintenance for October 2011
Valley Crest Invit 3861275, ditd 10/13/11 Irrigation repairs

Valley Crest Invit 3861278, dtd 10/13/11 Irrigation repairs

Sub-Tofal

Fairin Perez Expenses Report for Mileage for Oct 2011

CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector
CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector
CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector
CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector
CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector

Boething Treeland Farms, Inc.
Boething Treeland Farms, Inc.

Express Employment Inv# 10165817-7, dtd 10/05/11 Temp help for DB Blvd.
Express Employment Invit 10195959-1, dtd 10/12/11 Temp help for DB Blvd.
Express Employment Inv# 10226163-3, dtd 10/19/11 Temp help for DB Bivd.

Bill # 11 007636 2, dtd 09/12/11 Hwy 4/Cherry Hills

Bill # 11 007404 2, dtd 09/12/11 Newport & Lighthouse
Bill # 11 007078 2, dtd 09/12/11 Front Entrance

Bill # 11 006681 2, dtd 09/12/11 Willow Lake & DB Blvd

Bill # 11 002928 2, dtd 09/12/11 Cornell Park
Sub-Total

Invi#t TV219879, did 10/06/11 Plants for DB Blvd.

Invit TV220178, dtd 10/13/11 Plants for DB Blvd.
Suh-Total

wle 10/02/11
wle 10/09/11
wile 10/16/11

Village Nurseries, LP  Inv# 00196989, dtd 10/19/11 Plants for DB Bivd.

Page 10of 2

$17.06
$156.25
$17.85
$17.46
$17.08
$17.06
$17.85
$17.08
$6,422.39
$17.85
$17.06
$17.85
$34.12
$17.06
$17.46
$17.06
$17.26
$17.85

$102.78
$6,976.39

$8.18

$100.00

$100.00
$200.00

$471.19
$1,330.00

$252.00
$347.00
$687.00
$600.00
$307.00
$263.00
$130.00
$100.00
$8,457.00
$542.24

$283.00

$11,968.24

$260.85

$10.08
$91.70
$10.18
$13.18

$633.08
$758.22

$4,230.77

$3,480.81
$7,711.58

$815.88
$895.65

$900.80
$2,612.33

$2,203.37

10/27/2011



Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on November 2, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6112

i |
$302.00

% ‘

Woiﬂ Recycling opy In2 11304. dtd 9/30/11 Greste recle S

48 4829

TOTAL $34,802.35

Page 2 of 2 10/27/12011




Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8 Plan
0 &M BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 to 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved Approve 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Ohj # Account Description Budget 111212011 Actuals Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
2310|Staff Payroll $93,760 $939 $92,821
Sub-Total $93,760 $939 $92,821
Contractural Services
2310|Professional/Specialized Services $8,000 $0 $8,000
2360|Insurance $5,000 $0 $5,000
Sub-Total $13,000 $0 $13,000
Operations & Maintenance
2100|Office Expenses, Supplies $1,250 $366 $884
2102|Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $200 $0 $200
2103|Postage $50 $0 $50
2110[Communications $1,765 $10 $1,755
2120(Utilities (Street Lights, Water, Garbage) $108,500 $6,976 $25,200 $83,300
2130|Small Tools & Instruments $2,000 $8 $636 $1,364
2131|Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1,000 $500 $0 $500
2170|Household Items $1,750 $926 $824
2190|Public Notices $300 $0 $300
2200(Memberships $250 $219 $31
2250|Rent & Lease of Equipment $500 -$27 $527
2251|Computer Software $0 $0 $0
2270|Maintenance of Equipment $1,000 $222 $778
2271|Automotive Supplies & Repairs $2,000 $100 $169 $1,831
2272|Gasoline $3,500 $362 $3,138
2281|Maintenance of Buildings $5,400 $471 $1,653 $3,747
2282|Grounds Maintenance $212,000 $13,398 $50,556 $161,445
2284|Requested Maintenance from County %0 $0 $0
2301|Employee Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $100 $261 $258 (5158)
2303|0Other Travel Employee Expenses $1,500 30 $1,500
2470|Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) $500 $0 $500
2479|Other Special Expenses $12,000 $3,695 $8,305
Sub-Total $355,065 $84,245 $270,820
7800|Inter-Governmental Charges
3530/3550 | Taxes & Assessments $1,000 $758 $0 $1,000
3611|Interfund Exp. (Investment & Properly Tax) $500 $0 $500
5011 |Reimbursement for County Admin. Costs $500 $0 $500
Suh-Total $2,000 $0 $2,000
I
TOTAL O&M Budget $463,825] $21,973] $85,184 $378,642

10/27/2011 2:35 PM

1of 1



Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8
CAPITAL BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 To Be 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved Approved 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Obji# Account Description Budget 11/2/12011 Actuals Buget YTD
PARKS
4789|Cornell Park - Playground Replacement $ 126,000.00 $1562,122 (26,122)
4834|Cornell Park (Restroom Partitions) $16,130 (16,130)
Cornell Park (ADA Upgrades) $35,000 $14,446 20,5654
Cornell Park (Tennis Court Surfacing) $20,000 $0 20,000
Cornell Park (Dog Park Fencing) $85,000 $0 85,000
Cornell Park (Tot Lot Removal) $12,500 $0 12,500
Cornell Park (Horse Shoe & Bocce Court) $15,000 $0 15,000
Parks Sub Total $293,500 %0 $182,698 110,802
STREETSCAPE
4265|Various Improvemenis $7,500 $0 7,500
4546|Structure & Walkway Repairs $2,000 $0 2,000
4829|Landscape Master Plan Areas $21,259 (21,259)
Willow Lake Road Streetscape $0 0
Discovery Bay Blvd. (West) / Sand Point Rd. $12,000 87,782 4,218
Highway 4 (East) $30,000 $2,357 27,643
Discovery Bay Bivd (East) $50,000 $12,829 $13,424 36,576
Streetscape Sub Total $101,500 $12,829 344,822 56,678
MISC.
4853|Vehicle Purchase $25,000 $21,345 3,655
4959|Tools & Sundry Equipment $3,000 $0 3,000
Misc. Sub Total $28,000 $0 $21,345 6,655
[Total Capital Budget $423,000 $12,829 $248,864 174,136

10/27/2011 2:38 PM

fof 1



Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on November 2, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L. Parl #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12 -

Acct Code

1 2120 PG&E/ Accti 0403377952-3 1445 Cullen Dr (irrig Ctrllr) 09/10-10/10/11 $84.97
2 2120 PG&E/ Acctit 1066166716-1 829 Poe Dr. (Irrig Ctriir) 09/10-10/10/11 $11.54
3 2120 PG&E/Acct# 7705163630-4 1738 Wilde Dr. (Irrig Ctrlir) 09/10-10/10/11 $11.73
Sub-fotal $108.24
4 2282  American Retrofit Systems Inv# 153, dtd 10/21/11 L&M to install conduit @ Park $150.00
5 2310 Zentner & Zentner Invi# 0022788-IN, dtd 09/30/11 Annual Monitoring report $1,760.00
- ~ Total $2,018.24
1
10/27/2011

Page 1 of 1



Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #9 Planned
O &M BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 to 2011/2012 2011/2012 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved Pay YTD YTD Remainder of
Obj # Account Description Budget 11/2/2011 REIMB. ACTUALS | Budget YTD
Salary & Wages
2310|Staff Payroll $37,952 $1,095.00 $36,857
Sub-Total $37,952 $0 30 $1,095.00 $36,857
Contractural Services
2310|Professicnal/Specialized Services $8,200 $1,760 $800.00 $7,400
2360|Insurance $1,500 $0.00 $1,500
Sub-Total $9,700 $1,760 $0 $800.00 $8,900
Operations & Maintenance
2100(Office Expenses, Supplies $500 $44.00 5456
2102|Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $50 $0.00 $50
2103|Postage $150 $0.00 $150
2110|Communications $350 $0.00 $350
2120(Utilities (Street Lights, Water, Garbage) $26,325 $108 $132.81 $3,624.44 $22,701
2130|Small Tools & Instruments $750 $0.00 $750
2131|Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1,000 $250 $0.00 5250
2170|Household Items $750 $118.00 $632
2190|Public Notices $500 $0.00 $500
2200{Memberships $50 | $0.00 $50
2250(Rent & Lease of Equipment $0 $0.00 $0
2251|Computer Software $0 $0.00 $0
2270]|Maintenance of Equipment $200 $0.00 5200
2271|Automotive Supplies & Repairs 5300 £0.00 $300
2272|Gasoline $500 $393.00 $107
2281|Maintenance of Buildings $0 $0.00 $0
2282|Grounds Maintenance $44,500 $150 $2,725.00 $5,428.00 $39,072
2284|Requested Maintenance from County $0 $0.00 $0
2301|Employee Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $50 $9.00 $41
2303|Other Travel Employee Expenses $0 $0.00 $0
2470|Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) $0 $0.00 $0
2479|Other Special Expenses $1,350 $0.00 $1,350
Sub-Total $76,575 5258 $2,858 $9,616.44 $66,959
7800(Inter-Governmental Charges
3530/3550 [ Taxes & Assessments $425 $0.00 $425
3611|Interfund Exp. (Investment & Property Tax) $0 $0.00 $0
5011 |Reimbursement for County Admin. Costs $0 $0.00 $0
Sub-Total $425 $0 30 $0.00 5425
TOTAL O&M Budget $124,652] $2,018 | $2,868 | $11,611.44 $113,141
1of 1

10/27/2011 2:49 PM



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

“A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT

November 2, 2011

\DISCOVERY

BAY ¢
e

Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Liz Hardy, Sr. Accounting Clerk
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerr%

Agenda Title

District Financials

Recommended Action

Receive and File

Executive Summary

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8
The Account total fund balances before reserves for DB #8 is $1,708.659

Less the reserves of $35,000, we have a fund balance availahle of $1.673.659

DB Lighting & Landscaping Zone #9
The Account total fund halances hefore reserves for DB #9 is $214,139

Less the reserves of $0, we have a fund balance available of $214,139

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Water & Sewer
The Account total fund balances before reserves for TODB Water & Sewer is $6,026,765.41

Less the reserves of $3,000,000, we have a fund balance available of $3.026,765.41

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachmenis

DB L&L Zone #8 Budget vs. Actuals for Period 3 - 2011-2012
DB L&L Zone #9 Budget vs. Actuals for Period 3 - 2011-2012
TODB CSD Transaction Detail Report for Period 3 - 2011-2012

]
tGENDA ITEM: E-3




D.Bay L&L Parl #8 District

Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 2011-12

September 14, 2011 throug

h October 12, 2011 - Period 03

2011112 2011112
Revenue: Acct. Code Budget Actuals
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740/750 $1,408,536 $1,626,007
Retainage Account 510
Due to Other Funds - Y1 End 540
Disbursements - 830
Current Properly Taxes 9010 $430,000 $439,498
Property Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 9011/13/30/31 $1,232
SRAF State Rev Transfer 9018
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020 $14,000 515,996
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035 $169
Earnings on Investment 9181
H/O Prop Tax Relief/State Aid/In Lieu Taxes 9385/9435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979989975 $235
Total Revenue $1,852,536 $1,983,137
201112 201112
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acct, Code Budget Actuals
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 ($1,250) (5268)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 ($200)
Poslage 2103 ($50)
Communitcations 2110 ($1,765)
Utilities (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 (5108,500) ($24,826)
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 ($2,000) ($467)
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 ($500)
Household ltems 2170 ($1,750) ($538)
Public Notices 2190 ($300)
Memberships 2200 ($250) ($160)
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 {$500)
Compuler Software 2251 $0
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($1,000) (5222)
Automolive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($2,000) ($169)
Gasoline 2272 ($3,500) ($3)
Maintenance of Buildings 2281 ($5,400) (£993)
Grounds Maintenance 2282 ($212,000) (§42,157)
Requested Maintenance from County 2284/3620 $0
Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement 2301 ($100) ($74)
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 (51,500)
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 ($8,000)
Staff Payrall 2310 (593,760) ($1,974)
Insurance . 2380 ($5,000) ($4,193)
Read/Construction Materials (Street Signs) 2470 ($500)
Other Special Expenses 2479 ($12,000) ($376)
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 $0
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 (§1,000)
Interfund Exp.(Investment & Properly Tax Adm.) 3611 ($500)
Reimbursement for Counly Adm. Cosis 5011 ($500)
Total Operating Expenses ($463,825) ($76,420)
2011112 2011/12
Expenditure: Capital/Asset Acct. Code Budget Actuals
Various Improvemenis 4265 ($7,500) (58086)
Structure & Walkway Repairs 4546 ($2,000)
Playground Equipment 4789 ($126,000) ($146,309)
Landscape Master Plan 4829
Misc. Projects - DB Blvd (West)/Sand Point) ($12,000) $18,845
Misc. Projects - Highway 4 (East) ($30,000) ($1,180)
Misc. Projects - DB Blvd (East) ($50,000) ($18,110)
Cornell Park (ADA Upgrades) 4834 ($35,000) (529,153)
Cornell Park {Tennis Court Resurfacing) ($20,000)
Caornell Park (Dog Park Fencing) ($85,000)
Cornell Park (Tot Lot Removal) ($12,500)
Cornell Park (Horse Shoe & Bocce Court) (515,000)
Vehicle Purchase 4953 ($25,000) ($21,345)
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956 ($3,000)
Total Capital/Asset ($423,000) ($198,059)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL (5886,825) ($274,479)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $965,711 $1,708,659
? RESERVES ($35,000)|Fairin to let me know what
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/IRESERVES ($309,479)|reservces should be for
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE| 1,673,659 2011112/ Last year was $300,000

DBay LL Zone #8 Final Budget-Actuals 2011-12 Period 310/28/2011
AGENDA ITEM - E-3



D.Bay L&L Park #9 District

Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 201112
Sepember 14, 2011 through October 12, 2011 - Period 03

2011112 2011/12
Revenue: Acct. Code Actuals Budget Actuals
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740/750 $166,736 $82,600 128,419
Retainage Account 510
Disbursements 830 (8103)
Current Property Taxes/Street Light Assessment 9754 $87,493 $110,856 $113,972
Property Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 9011/13/30/31
SRAF State Rev Transfer 9018
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 9020
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 8035
Earnings on Investment 9181 $316
H/O Prop Tax Relief/State Aid/In Lieu Taxes | 9385/2435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979989975 $4,163
Total Revenue $264,442 $193,356 $246,553
2011112 2011112
Expenditure: Operating Expenses Acct. Code Actuals Budget Actuals
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 ($500)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 (650)
Postage 2103 ($150)
Communitcations 2110 ($350)
Utilities (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 (526,325) ($3,880)
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 ($750)
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 2131 ($250)
Household Items 2170 ($750) ($118)
Public Notices 2190| _ (591) ($500)
Memberships 2200 (550)
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 $0
Computer Software 2251 50
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($200)
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($300)
Gasoline 2272 ($500)
Maintenance of Buildings 2281 ($153) $0
Grounds Maintenance 2282 (52,114) ($44,500) ($10,879)
Requested Maintenance from County 2284/3620 $0
Auto Mileage/Employee Relmbursement 2301 ($50) ($9)
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 $0
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 (81,900) (5$8,200) ($1,895)
Staff Payraoll 2310 (§3,862) ($37,952)
Insurance 2360 ($1,500) (61,797)
Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) 2470 $0
Other Special Expenses 2479 ($1,350)
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2490 $0
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 (5423) ($425)
Interfund Exp.{Investment & Property Tax Adm.) 3611 $0
Reimbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011 $0
Total Operating Expenses ($8,543) ($124,652) ($18,587)
201112 2011/12
Expenditure: Capital/Asset Acct. Code Actuals Budget Actuals
Various Parking Lot Improvements 4226
Various Improvements (Splash Pad) 4265 ($1,269) (13,827)
Structure & Walkway Repairs (Solar) 4546
Playground Equipment 4789
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956
Total Capital/Asset ($1,269) $0 ($13,827)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL (5124,652) (632,414)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $68,704 $214,139

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES

(39,624)] RESERVES[ ___ $0 |

($32,414)

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE

DBay LL Zone #9 Final Budget-Actuals 2011-12 Period 310/28/2011



TOWN Ok DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Transaction Detail Report for September 14, 2011 through October 12, 2011
Period 03 for 2011/12

| DATE | FOR | SAMOUNT |
Receivables for Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account

Balance of Account as of September 13, 2011 (previous report) $171,058.81

9/12/2011 Deposit entered after closing of Period 2 (***see attached) §15,085.99

8/31/11 & 9/05/11 Credit Card Bank Fee & Ck # 10225 added after 9/30/11 when balancing account (*%%) S104.15

Balance of Account as of September 13, 2011 $186,040.65

$52,816.65

09/14/11-10/12/11 Deposits Made
Balance of Account & Deposits Made Total =

Payables Made firom Town of Discovery Bay CSD BAC Account
09/14/11-10/12/11 Checks/Payroll made out from checking account

$238,857.30

]

$59.887.59

|

| Balance of Checking Account as of September 13, 2011

$178,969.71|

Total Year-to Date Payables Paid firom Town of Discovery Bay CD ECC Acet

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE FOR TOWN OF DB CSD IN COUNTY FUNDS

09/14/11-10/12/11
Sub-Total

REVENUE
For Fiscal Year Starting 7/1/11
Year-to-date Sewer & Water Service Charge for Tax Roll 11/12

Year-to-date Investments

09/14/11-10/12/11 Earnings on Investments
Sub-Total

Year-to-Date Miscellancous Income
09/14/11-10/12/11 Misc.

SUB-TOTAL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL Fund Balance & Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Year-to-date Warrants Paid by CCC for Town of Discovery Bay CSD

09/14/11-10/12/11 Warrants Paid

§5207,411.18

$5,689,634.63
$0.00
$5,689,634.63

54,756,514.48

$57.78
$0.00
§57.78

$25.00
$0.00
§4,756,597.26

$10.446.231.89

$600,995.49
§544.511.03

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S1.145.506.52
| TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA $9,300,725.37 |

TOTAL YEAR TO DATE PAYABLES FROM BAC & CCC

TOTAL BALANCE AT COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
TOTAL BALANCE IN TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD BAC
TOTAL HELD FOR RESERVES

$1,332,917.70

$9,300,725.37
$178,969.71
($3,000,000.00)

SUBTOTAL $6,479,695.08
TOTAL BALANCE OF ENCUMBRANCES (8452,929.67)
| GRAND TOTAL FUNDS LESS RESERVES & ENCUMBRANCES $6,026,765.41 |

|Demil List of Encumbrarices

| Original Amount | Current Balance |

($170,000.00)

WWTP#1 Wetlands Trial Project

Well #6 Well and Pump Design (5273,000.00)
U.V. System U.V. System upgrade (5483,000.00)
Herwit Wastewater Master Plan (Ecologic) (5180,000.00)
LSCE Water Master Plan ($130,000.00)
Westech Clean Flo Spiral Screen (S4+4,487.50)
Henwit Dewatering BioSolids ($63,000.00)
Caselle Accounting Software (520,000.00)

(S169,486.00)
(54,810.24)
(86,751.47)

($147,420.95)

(§79,973.51)
(544,487.50)
($63,000.00)

(59,855.00)

| Total| (SL.363.487.50)

IS45,2.£),29,QD]




WNeeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

(0 Siric
hpftrfesRaf e “ Unlf SGWICGS Di trl zw
A Comm Y November 2, 2011

DISCOVERY
gé;;»z AGENDA REPORT

A

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager |
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager££)

Agenda Title

Annual “State of the Town” Chamber of Commerce Event for 2012

Recommended Action

Authorize the Board of Directors to attend the annual “State of the Town” event scheduled for Saturday, January 21, 2012,
authorize payment of the event for the Board Member and payment of a stipend for attending the event.

Executive Summary

Each year, the Discovery Bay Chamber of Commerce hosts its annual “State of the Town” Dinner Banquet. As in past years,
the 2012 event will again take place at the Discovery Bay Country Club. This year's eventis scheduled for Saturday, January
21, 2012.

As is customary, it is appropriate for the Board of Directors to attend these types of community/public events. They foster
positive involvement in the community, provide an opportunity to obtain feedback, and offer enhanced access to the business
of the District.

CSD Law (GCg§61047 (e)(2)) qualifies this type of event as a qualifying stipend activity if the following takes place:
“Representation of the district at a public event, provided that the board of directors has previously approved the member’'s

representation at a board of directors’ meeting and that the member(s) delivers a written report to the board of directors
regarding the member’'s representation at the next board of directors’ meeting following the public event”.

The cost to attend is $60.00 per person. If all five (5) members of the Board attend, the total cost will be between $300.00 for
the event.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested Approximately $300 plus Stipends
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see aftached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Authorization to attend 2011 State of the Town event.

Attachments

N/A

AGENDA ITEM: E-4 |




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay

“A Community Services District”
November 2, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

(D)
heshisfan e i

DISCOVERY

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager ../
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager?/*

Agenda Title

Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt Resolution 2011-22 adopting
changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy

Recommended Action

Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt Resolution 2011-22 adopting
changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy.

Executive Summary

The Board has adopted a number of Resolutions over that past year that have also triggered changes to the Bylaws and Board
Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay. The Bylaws and Board Policy (attached) bring those documents into conformity with

previous actions taken by the Board.

On October 19, 2011, the proposed Bylaws and Board Policy were presented to the Board and public for consideration, and
input. Based upon the input received at that time, and from staff and members of the public, staff has incorporated a number of
proposed edits into the documents that provide a comprehensive set of Bylaws and a revised Board Policy.

Both documents identify the recommended changes using strikeout/underline for ease in identifying the recommended
changes.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund##

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

DRAFT Bylaws of the Town of Discovery Bay; DRAFT Board Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay

Resolution 2011-21 — Proposed Changes to Bylaws
'l AGENDA ITEM: F-1 _l)

Resolution 2011-22 — Proposed Changes to Board Policy




BYLAWS
OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended November 2, 2011

661111-2 p

AGENDA ITEM — F-1



ARTICLE |
NAME

This unit of local government shall be known as the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community
Services District, with powers and territorial boundaries as prescribed in Resolution No. 97/295 of
the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, State of California, dated June 10, 1997, and as

provided by law.
ARTICLE I

PURPOSE

The purposes of the Town of Discovery Bay, as appreved by the Local Agency Formation
Commission and by law, are

A. To Operate as a Community Sennces District and provide water distribution,
wastewater connection and treatiient; and parks, landscaping and iecreation

services to the residents of Discovery Bay.

B. To provide for those exercise of those powers set forth in Government Code §61000
et seq.(Community Sen'/ices District Law).

C. To continue the advisory responsmllltles of the Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory
Council;

D. To serve the residents of the Town of Discovery Bay, in the manner

provided by law.
ARTICLE lII

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. - Board of Directors.
\ ~ The governing body of the District shall consist of five (5) elected Directors, each of whom
shall serve for a term of four (4) year staggered terms. During elections every two (2) years, either
two (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve to the District for the next four (4) years.The initial

Directors, thelrterms and term expirations, are:

Wlllla_m Slifer 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
Mike D\e“hren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
David Piepho 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
Virgil Koehne 2 years Expires December 1, 1999
Chet Loveland 2 years Expires December 1, 1999

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2 Amended Ne\gsmber 2, 2011



Section 2. Compensation.

The Board may authorize each Director to receive compensation of One Hundred Dollars
($100.00) for each meeting of the Board attended, and One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) for each
day's service not to exceed Six Hundred Dollars ($600) per month as provided in Government
Code§61047. Traveling and such other necessary expenses actually incurred in performing District
Duties shall be reimbursed, and such reimbursement shall he in addition to the compensation
specified herein consistent with the authorized Reimbursement and Travel Policy.

Section 3. Vacancies.

A. Vacancies on the Board shall be filled in accordande with Government Code § 1780.

B. Vacancies shall be deemed fo exist as providéd in Government Code § 1770.

Section 4. Resignation.

A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, fo the Presmient or o
the Secretary of the Board. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such
notice or at any later time specified therein; and, unless othervwse specified therein, the acceptance

of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. .

"ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS

Section 1. Elected‘Ofﬁcer’s.

The elected, officers shall be Chbsen by tﬁe Board from among the five (5) members of the
Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a Vice-President (who may be
called "Vice-Chair"), and a Pre3|dent Pro- Tempore .

Section 2; Terms and Responsibilities of Elected Officers.

. Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Article IV, Sec. 1, shall be elected by the Board
at the January meeting and shall serve for one (1) year, said term to commence upon election. All
elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive terms, except that the President shall be
eligible to serve not more than two (2) full successive terms as President.

A. General Responsibiliﬁes of the Board President

1. Shall preside at all meetings of the board and such other meetings approved by the
Board, and have authority to call for short recesses during meetings unless a majority of
the Directors by vote oppose a recess.

2. Cooperatively work with the General Manager/Board Secretary and Staff on the

preparation of CSD Meeting Agendas and its contents.

Shall serve as official spokesperson for the Board.

Shall appoint such committees and other working groups as confirmed by the Board.

Shall designate Directors or others to represent the Board at various meetings,

hearings, and conferences, as confirmed by the Board. May co-sign all checks for

warrants approved by the Board.

6. Shall perform such other duties as necessary to carry out the work of the Board.

7. Shall perform such duties as prescribed by law.

oA

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2 Amended NDVsel'nbef 2. 2011



B. General Responsibilities of the Vice-President

1. Shall serve in the ahsence of the President.

C. General Responsibilities of the President Pro-Tempore.

1. Shall serve in the absence of the President and the Vice-President.

ARTICLEV

APPOINTED OFFICERS

Section 1. Appointed Officers:

A. .

B.

The appointed officers of the District shall be General Manager, and a Secretary,
who may be the same person, but neither of whom shall be a Director. The duties of
the appointed officers shall be as spécified in law, and as directed by the Board.

Pursuant to Government Code §61050(b), the treasurer of the County of Contra
Costa shall serve as the District Treasurer, and shall be the depositary and have the
custody of all of the district's money except those accounts that are authorized under
the Community Services District laws and/or in effect prior to January 1, 2006.

The Board may appoint such other officé"rs as it deems ﬁ'eg_\essary.

Section 2. General Résponsibilities of the Géneral Manager A

1.

11.

661111-2

Sox

Appraise and evaluate the effects of the Board policies and the manner of their
execution, and the efficiency of District personnel in terms of services rendered to
the people of the Dlstnct

Provide [eadershlp fo Staff in |dent|fy|ng District needs, establishing priorities and
determining the objectives, which will achieve the established goals of the District.
Encourage and assist staff in the performance of their duties and encourage their
professional growth.

Ensure evaluation of personnel under his/her direction.

Interpret and publicize the programs and services of the District for and to the

public.
Provide financial oversight of the District and Contra Costa County pursuant fo

funds on de;pos_lt at that agency.

Lead the District management team in the preparation of the budget, control of
expenditures, inventory control, program planning, changing priorities and public
relations.

Perform the function of the District's Public Information Officer.

Participate in community activities.

Continue a program of professional development to assure and enhance staff's

professional growth.
Keep the Board informed of all communications affecting the District.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended Novermnber 2, 2011
4



Section 3.  General Responsibilities of the Secretary of the Board

O B G0 R

Certify official documents and letters as required.

Maintain the official files and records of the Board.

Prepare the agenda for the Board meetings.

Prepare and distribute minutes of the meeting of the Board.

Maintain historical record and newspaper articles.

Post agendas, minutes, public notices and proposed action documents as required

by Board and government regulations.

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS

Section 1. Regular and Special Meetings.

A. The Board shall hold a regular meetinjtj on the first (1st) and third (3rd) Wednesdays of

B.

each month, at the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay,
California 94505 Such regular meetings shall be for considering reports of the
affairs of the District and for transacting such other business as may be properly
brought before the meeting. Such meetings may be altered as to date, time and
place, as provided forin a Re"solution adopted by the Board.

Special meetings may be calred in accordance with the California Ralph M. Brown
Act of 1953, as amended (hereafter Brown Act)

All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act.

Section 2. éuorum.

The Board shall be empowered to conduct the business of the District whenever there is
present at a properly called meeting, a quorum, as defined as comprising a majority of the existing
Directors; normally three (3); except as otherwise provided by law. Pursuant to Government Code
§61045 the affirmative votes of three (3) members of the Board are required for action to be taken.

Sgctlon 3. Voting.

%

Al

Voting shall only be conducted at proper noticed meeting where a quorum has been
estabilshed and members are physically present.

B. Vctrng shall be by voice, show of hands, or roll call vote.

C. Any vote that is other than unanimous shall be recorded by name of the voting

member and whether the member voted “AYE”", “NO” or "ABSTAIN".

Section 4. Notice of Regular and Special Meetings.

A

661111-2

Notices of Regular Meetings shall be pursuant to the Brown Act. Such notices shall
specify the place, the day, and the hour of the meeting and accompanying the notice
shall be a copy of the agenda for that meeting.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended Novermnber 2, 2011
5



B. Notices of Special Meetings shall be pursuant to the Brown Act. In the case of
special meetings, the notice, written or by telephone, shall specify the specific nature

of the business to be transacted.

ARTICLE VII

PAYMENTS, CONTRACTS, AND REPORTS

Section 1. Payments.

All checks, warrants, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes, or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to, the District, shall be signed or
endorsed by both the President and Vice President, or by the President Pro-Tempore, and one other
Director, or, in the absence of the elected officers, any two (2) Directors.

Section 2. Contracts.

The Board, except as in the Bylaws otherwisé provided, may authorize any officer or
officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of, and on
behalf of, the District. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. Unless so
authorized by the Board, no officer, agent, or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the
District by any contract or engagement, to pledge its credit, or to render it liable for any purpose or to

any amount.

Section 3. Reports.

The Board shall prepare and cause fo be sent an anrual water quallty report to the residents of the
District.

ARTICLE VI
_-PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Raosenberg’s Rules of Order, current edition or such other authority as may be subsequently
adopted by resolution of the Board is to apply to all questions of procedure and parliamentary law
not specified in these Bylaws or otherwise by law. All motions made at Board meetings shall require
a second to the motion prior to the Directors voting. The President of the Board may unilaterally call
for a recess at any time during a Regular or Special Meeting of the Board. The Board President may
unilaterally adjourn the meeting unless a majority of the Board votes to continue the meeting.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS
The Bylaws may be repealed or amended, or new Bylaws may be proposed, by resolution

and the affirmative vote of at least three (3) members of the Board at any regular meeting of the
Board, provided notice of such proposal shall be in compliance with the Brown Act, as amended.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2 Amended Novgmber 2, 2011



W
hd

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy
Amended November 2, 2011
1



PURPOSE

The purpose of the elected Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay,
a multipurpose independent special district, is to represent the residents within its
boundaries in any and all matters covered under the California Government
Code relating to a Community Services District.

In addition to the purposes listed in the Government Code, the District has
been ordered by LAFCo and the Board of Supervisors to penf\orm an advisory
role for the residents of Discovery Bay. This role includes,but:is not limited to,
advising the County in maiters of !and use plennlng, zoning compllance roads

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The governing body of the Town of Disco OVET ii",Bay is‘a Board of Dlrectors
comprised of five (5) Board members eletted: by the reglstered votels of the

District to serve four (4) year staggered terms. ‘Durlng thé elections &very two (2)

years, either two (2) or three (3) Directors are elec’&{_‘ to serve the District for the

next four (4) years.

dut|es as prescnbed by State or Federal; Ia\./r\:r and sucﬁ other dutles as prescribed
by Board Policy or, tﬁe estabhshed BylaWs of the Town of Discovery Bay. In the
event of the PreSIdent s absence the V[ce Presu:fent performs said duties. Inthe

0 .
program for. the opelatlonj;control administration and plannlng of the District's
facilities and activities oj ‘the District.

Board meetings s 'be noticed and shall take place pursuant to the Ralph M
Brown Act of 1953 as amended (hereafter, Brown Act).

The parliamentary procedure for conducting all meetings will be Rosenberg’s
Rules of Order.

The Board meets its obligations to the electorate by performing as a legislative,
administrative and control body.

Town of Discavery Bay Board Policy
Amended November 2, 2011
2



The Board may have standing committees and may appoint ad hoc committees
as the need arises. The District's General Manager or Designee may serve as

staff support to those committees.

In the discharge of their duties;—, Directors shall comply with all applicable local,
state and federal laws, including ethics trainings as required by AB1234,

1. RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors:

T

2. To adopt a District budg",

oo

A shall keep at its’

7 ‘\
To select a General Manager as the B ‘ard s ch ef administrative
officer and professional advisor and: properly deiegate to him or her
the authority and responsibility to; execute its’ pohmes enforce its
rules and regulations, and admlnls’fer the. (acumes programsf and
services of the District. Provide the General\i\/lanagei W|th the
necessary personnel and resources to carry out his or hér

responsibilities.
%

t tha prov:des the ,_est bossible facilities,
programs, and ser\nces thhm ‘the: Iimlts of flsca! responsibility, to the

bes complleé é_nﬁwubl'll'shed m 4 Board Policies Manual. The District

kept for" all”purpos
District. w’%‘

'\." /i
y.,motlon re;s;olutlon or ordinance conduct the business of the
Dlstr[ct takrng ‘those actions that ensure that satisfactory services are

f},thf’oughout the community.

\

Keep iftformed on agenda items and on-going business of the Board.

Be well jnformed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and
resolutions as they affect conduct of the District and the Board.

Attend meetings with promptness and regularity.

Elect officers and confirm standing and ad hoc committee members
and District representatives to external agencies.

Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy
Amended November 2, 2011
3



9. Initiate, review and approve plans that will satisfy future requirements,
including a long-range plan (five (5) to ten (10) years).

10.Review and act upon plans and recommendations submitted by the
Board committees and the General Manager. This action includes
adoption, rejection, amendment or return o com/} ittee.

J'})

11.Single Board members will not |epresentthe:whole of the Board in
other open or closed meetings without pn({ sanctlon by the majority

direction of the Board.

B. GENERAL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF’ DIRECIORSA ) '.FF!CERS

“<

c. Issue any writings or state jents o‘;the*press or public without
clearlydlstmgmshmg whrch statements are his or her own and

wh /h are establlshed Board posmons

/ 4
“
e

. s commltment to work through the

ral Manager by requesting desired information about the
programs/actlvmes directly from him/her, by referring to
suggestlons for new policies, for his/her professional
.advice, by refraining from acting on any complaint until after the
,eneral Manager has had an opportunity to investigate fully and
ort: to the Board, and by wholeheartedly supporting Board
app‘r‘c’ived actions of the General Manager and his/her staff.

b. Accept the principle of Board unity or consensus by supporting
majority decisions of the Board.

c. Shall make decisions involving the welfare of the District based
on factual information and evidence recognizing that personal
feelings, opinions and other such factors are not conductive to

sound decision making.

Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy
Amended November 2, 2011
4



Q

e.

=

©

Come prepared, ready io ask questions and make decisions.

Do what is agreed upon.
Respect confidentiality of Closed Session agenda items.

Contact the General Manager prior to meeting for more
information, if needed. 5

G. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS

1.

Orientation of Board Members

a.

......

asmstmg a newly elected of appomted Board member to. #
understand the operation of the Ilstrrct as well as the' roles and
responsibilities of a member of the _Qlﬁloard ‘The Board and

General Manager ehall assist each.\new member-elect to

understand the Boé‘r tun\ctrons polﬁ:res procedures roles, duties
E --,d/\ The following

methods shall be employ

The n/w meémper shall be(glven selected material on the duties
/d/esponsrbrlltles assocrated with Board membership. These

materlals shail jnclude, but ‘are not limited to: The Government

Code’ deehng| Wlth Communlty Services Districts, the Ralph M.

ipractrcal after the new Board member assumes office,

a8
rrenta}tlon meeting with General Manager will be held prior to
t:Board meeting to acquaint the new member with details of

Dii\‘_‘frpt'eperatrons

&

The incoming member may meet with the General Manager and
members of his staff to discuss services they perform for the
Board and the District.

Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy
Amended November 2, 2011
5



2. Policy Violations

a. Board Members who intentionally and repeatedly do not comply

with this Policy may be reprimanded or formally

censured by the Board of Directors.

approved. @'//"/ﬂ ) 4
Provide overall leadeishlp .of thé/ comm;tteé
&'duties of a Boarc(memberJIf appropriate.

5.
6}

Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy
Amended November 2, 2011
6



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY GOMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING THE BYLAWS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) is a public agency and complies with a

number of federal and state statutes, and local laws and regulations; and

WHEREAS, it is in the publ'ic's interest that Board of Directors adopts and from time to time reviews a set of
established Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws to provide for those exercise of powers as established in California

Government Code §61000 et seq (Community Services District law); and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the Town of Discovery Bay were originally adopted by Resolution No. 98-07 on Marc_:h
25, 1998, and amended by Resolution No: 2001-03 on February 21, 2001, Resolution No. 2002-02 on February 20, 2002,
Resolution No. 2009-04 on April 1, 2009 and on Resolution No. 2011-08 on April 20, 2011, respectively; and '

_WHEREAS, it is now necessary to make certain changes and amend the Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY. SERVICES
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  That the Bylaws of the Town of Discovery Bay are hereby amended as set forth in Attachment A which is
" incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein. K '

SECTION 2. That these Aniended Bylaws shall become effective immediately upon adoption of this Resolution.

SECTION 3.  The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 2™ DAY OF November 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meéting, held on November 2, 2011 by the following vote of the

Board: o

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOVWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING THE BOARD POLICY OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) is a public agency and complies with a
number of federal and state statutes, and local laws and regulahons and Bylaws of the Town of Discovery Bay; and

WHEREAS, it is in the public’s interest that Board of Directors adopts and from time to time reviews the policies of
the Town of Discovery Bay; and

WHEREAS The Board Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay, is established to identify the powers and
responsibilities of Board members and to represent the residents within, its boundaries in any and all matters covered

under the California Government Code relating to a Community Services DlStrle

WHEREAS the Board Pohcy of the Town of Discovery Bay was originally adopted at the June 19, 2002 Boald of
Directors meeting by a motion that passed with the vote of 5 AYES, 0 NOES, 0 ABSTAINS; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to make certain changés and amend the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY -
SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: '

SECTION 1. That the Board Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay is hereby amended as set forth in Attachment A
which is incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.

SECTION2. That this Policy shall become effective |mmed|ately upon adoption of this R_esoru‘tion.
SECTION 3. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 2™ DAY OF November 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on November 2, 2011 by the following vote of the

Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
“A Community Services District” Norvecmber 2. 207

AGENDA REPORT

\DISCOVERY
Y

Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manageys. /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager(.&

Agenda Title
Response to Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury Report 1003

Recommended Action

That the Board of Directors approve sending a response letter dated November 2, 2011 to the Contra Costa County Civil Grand
Jury regarding Report No. 1003 — Recommendation #2 regarding changing audit firms every five (5) years.

Executive Summary

On April 2, 2010 the Town of Discovery Bay CSD received a letter and accompanying Report No. 1003 from the Contra Costa
County Civil Grand Jury. The report was titled “Independent Special District Audit Practices”. -

"On April 14, 2010 the Town of Discovery Bay CSD sent a letter to the Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury In regards to changing
audit firms at least every five (5) years.

The DRAFT letter dated Novernber 2, 2011 is the response regarding the beginning process for the Request for Proposal (RFP) for
auditor services.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachments

Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury Report 1003 DRAFT response letter
Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury Letter dated September 8, 2011

TEM: F-2 |




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

bfuthphafinetfcal 3
\DISCOVERY /

I

BAY s

ident - Chris Steele ° Director - Brian Dawson ° Director /Dﬁagk Simon ¢ Director - Ray Tetreault

- Sy

President - Kevin Graves ° Vice-Pres

— = - o N
é{ b

November 2, 2011

Grand Jury

Contra Costa County

725 Court Street, 4" Floor
Martinez, CA 94553-0091

Dear Mr. Bell,

55 . g o AR U i
| am writing to you in responsegﬂ;ip‘.‘_xgur September %29@&69%@;&,\;%9 Civil Grand Jury Report No.1003,
recommendation #2 changin é’dﬁ@lnﬁs every five (5) Véars. 5‘3‘

/’4g £ L

»'?\iu

Per our previous statemegntst,..we will qngSIder lmplemeﬁggg this after our current audit has been finalized and
approved”. The Townr”of j@g@vew B‘a’Sﬁ}Community Ser.\djge\;a\\,s‘v District has initiated the Request for Proposal
(RFP) process to solicit qualifiéd;audit séttices for the Distr}gﬁ*'

- 3 ‘%‘\%\i ﬂ\‘gsfx\\_\{:ﬁ;: g{i ?’- e

SRR . 5 ‘S‘%‘:%;i%%{%\:ﬁﬁ‘g{?" . . . . .
If you have gn}&q\ {fo]] lease’if%%ﬁiree to co\hfa@g:}the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

office at 9%::@?6*34-1 Sl \%Q"K&
S S R
& LY D
sinceys W
G T SN
N K

J
y R
Board of Director, Pr‘e\éj‘g\\e\nt
Town of Discovery Bay<GSD
I’y y W\, S

DB/cme

1800 Willow Lake Road ° Discovery Bay ° CA - 94505-9376

Telephone « 925.634.1131 + Fax * 925.513.2705
www.tadb.ca.gov AGENDA ITEM - F-2



Grand Jury

September 8, 2011

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Contra
Costa
County

Re: Your response to Grand Jury Report 1003

TownOiDiscoveryBay GSD

Receivad
o Otk 725 Court Street
) ] ?U L/ PO-Boxott
(f;tc( r\mruﬁez CA 94553-0091

C"/ ”\. ft,(gf

@COPY

In your response to Grand Jury Report No. 1003, Recommendation #2 regarding
changing audit firms every 5 years, you stated that: “...we will consider implementing
this after our current audit has been finalized and approved”.

Please advise by return mail the results of your evaluation of this maiter.

Sincerely,

o 4 /Sty

Lloyd Bell

Foreperson, 2011-2012 Contra Costa Grand Jury



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
‘A Community Services District” Mo a0, DH44

AGENDA REPORT

“F»ﬂij [N

()
et pteteiatigd

DISCOVERY

Prepared By: Carol McCool, Administrative Asmstant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerf\)

Agenda Title

Agency Comment Request — Land Use Permit Application — Metro PCS/Discovery Bay Yacht Harbor

Recomimended Action

Review applicants’ submittal for a Land Use Permit modification to a final development plan for the installation of a new
wireless telecommunications facility at the Discovery Bay Yacht Harbor.

Executive Summary

The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested Board input into a proposed Land
Use Permit Application from Metro PCS for consideration of final development for the installation of a new wireless
telecommunications facility at the Discovery Bay Yacht Harbor, which will include six (6) antennas within a rooftop cupola and

four (4) associated equipment cabinets for Metro PCS.

The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development is seeking Board input into these proposed
modifications.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachments

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development Agency Request Form




LWUIN T RA UUOS T A LUUI T
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND TVELOD"\A_N i o vaiyBay CSY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION ol aceived

651 Pine Street, 4” Floor, North Wing , \”,1: 1 904
Martinez, CA 94553-0095 ‘ nee 21 20 |
Phone: 825-335-1210

Fax: 925-335-1222

AGENCY COMMENT REQUEST

We request your comments regarding the attached apolication currently under rgv?;?v.

Y. i DIS TP!BUTIgNd | t Please submit your commentis as follows:

v Building Inspection __Grading Inspection
_{7/_HSD, Environmental Health, Concord E:;j:e Pl}%r‘jgg%;;;%;éq Lo
___HSD, Hazardous Materials -

P/W - Flood Control (Full Size) e-mail (unlime . Lowle  @ded.cocountvus
__PW - Enginesring Sves (Ful Size) County File # LY \|- 2080

Date Forwarded Prior to___ Mo Uﬁmﬂﬂ—"/\ 15, 201 |

Lol i 2 e

___ P/W Traffic (Reduced)
___PI/W Special Districts (Reduced)
_ PW—APC Floodblain Tech (2™ Floor)

We have found the following special programs apply
to this application:

_N_Redevelopment Area

N Active Fault Zone

i Flood Hazard Area, Panel #
_&_UO dBA Noise Conirol

__ CA EPA Hazardous Waste Site

____Advance Planning

____Redevelopment Agency/Housing

Historical Resources Information System
CA Native American Heritage Comm.

___CA Fish & Game, Ragion #

___U.S. Fish & Wildlite Service M | Riahts Hold
ineral Riahts Holder:
|/ Fire District Em& County I(Dmm&m:}\ﬂ;{\

___Sanitary Disfrict
_Water District
AGENCY: Please indicate the code section of

___ Cityof _
School District v recommendations required by law or ordinance. Send
— =80 copies of your response to the Applicant & Owner.

E A

_East Bay Regional Park District
___ MACITAC
lDOIT - Deputy Director, Communications

__ CDD-GIS

_ LAFCO

__ East CCC Habitat Conservancy (HCP/NCCP)

Comments: None Below Attached

____County Geologist
___Airport Land Use Commission Staff (ALUC)

Communiiv Oraganizations:

Reclamatin Dzt 500

Print Namse

| Signature DATE

Agency phone # .

» |
: G:\Current PlanninglAPCIAPC Forms\CURRENT FORMS\Agency Comment Request with sep@ieNDA ITEM — F-3

REVISED 2/8/2011. TO PRINT MORE COPIES



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

I AND USE PERMIT! ARPLICATION
~ TOBE FILLED OUT BY APPLICANT OR OWNER
APPLICANT

OWNER

Name Discoveny fray Popeiky Name Moo ©26 ¢fo Mawiauy Miller bl
Address &5 90| FK'[JCL\/LJ@L (Ldz :(:k;]" Address (D B0 MM.«_&. Utﬂkﬂ{. pﬂl/{(-b\)ﬁu k{'H“C{
City, State Tyis cojen e, ch F¥ESDS City, State A L auneda. C4 9% | J

Phone 925 Y5928 J Phone ( &I 24% Y (0

By signing below,” applicant agrees to pay all costs for processing this

By signing below. owner agrees to pay all costs, including any accrued
application, plus any accrued interest, if the costs are not paid within 30

interest, if the applicant does not pay costs.

% Check here if billings are to be sent to applicant rather than owner. days of invoicing.
Owner’s signature §€€. EV\(‘.\D% cb Applicant’s mgnatule]/h_w //LL JMMS
CONTACT PERSON (optional) PROJECT DATA
Natne \\/\Ou—‘h\ ann Milley Nov all— T'otal Parcel Size: 38, 0B $q. Lt
Address 25U Y auAowd Duave Proposed Number of Units: P\)/ A
City, State O&LLGL\&EQ . - I\ LOS Proposed Square Footage: |2 Jq H;
Phone (5 (o ) 919. ’:723_\{— Estimated Project Value: $ 55 oc:"
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST (attach supplemental statement if necessary): p,,moqﬂj waskallecov sl avdgled ol L
\Mlutfrt\-c&) LU\FELLSsr summanic e (el u moud vkl dop VDD\L_HV] ()ooalax L{
" £ o n b as 2 Vb L fe L),
0 0

Application description: TS (< & vé4 [,162” for a land wvse Dﬁrwu'f and VVlDdrﬁ('d“ﬁc.Vl"h’ 2 finadk
development plan fir the nsfullation of a newy diveless Rlelepmmunicalions
Belin (mdudma _tmtemnas  within g roof fop cupolt _amd 4 _assoc jet-cd

20 wend cabpiets fr MehofCS .

Property description:
Ordinance Ref.: TYPE OF FEE FEE | S-CODE | xccessor’s No.: DOL(L -350 - 005
Area: ergCova\J Py *Base Fee/Deposit $ 50009 s Site Address: SG0 | Manina Pd
‘ 42\ Late Filing Penalty
Fire District: [E4: A Us (+50% of above if applicable) | § S5-066 | Zoning District: P—* ‘
¥2% est. value "
Sphere of Influence: —— aver $100,000 3 S§-029 | Census Tract: 040, 0D
#Units: x$19500] §
Flood Zone: ?) Sq. Ft. x $0.20 $ S-014 ] Atlas Page: M - 20]
d $15.00/ "
Panel Number: Notification Fee £30.00° 8-052 | General Plan: (&
" Fish & Game Posting | —
xrefFiles:  301b =80 . (if not CEQA exempt) _ {.$75.000 | S-048 | LP/DP Combination: (YES / NO
v
Tk 014S %042-¢ Env. Health Dept. | §47.00) 5884 | Supervisorial District:
T o
Other: $ Received by: (A V["S‘h"y’l &
Concurrent Files: TOTAL|$ D152 &< Date Filed: 0(,1'0 e /E ZOH
Receipt#| CDII=2ISE File Number: LP|[- 2050
*Additional fees based on time and materials
will be charged if staff costs exceed base fee,

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE



IYOTALNNOD Y1SOD YHINOD  zpazeg Y7L ha

S¢€ 30vd 0 Moog [~
{ 000z,
sy seed 9bpug %

O @

6C-N ‘Wz

5344 ay

00°00€1D |

!
i yigy 7
ST 58-81-6
L9-C6Z BN
! : ; 2teg vyl =
| &
3 $  rrzg lovyy &.\ oo
1= o, i
: 2 !’.. 00T 002 eGE [t za o
I ! ha o g @ W0 & LTy
5 =i h 1 BT o B ouﬁr e - i ,n....ur L :
“, 3 . Y e oo BRSO el g
: sk q | 12T o o ;
i s (2507319 wor )l s | - 35VHd G250 BN ,,awe@ -
e LA [ My O MO N e
: W 2022/ ~802F | (e B ¥8-82-C = & oy
: Ov-LL2 N K o i
“. #L29 LWYL = —
i il -
i ! 3 MebLSlaesn 4
; ] e e \;
i Ir'e - ferrg R
! e . A 00°6t-¥ «_%_._s mvn..ms..ﬂ.
’ ¢ 107 12 i 7 e "
: = S ety L
UG LSt S e e e \
! e \
B8 MBTSI e 9 407 /
i ]
-3 i 3
; - @ M m?
; o wE
i =
- Q%0z-NgT | w.‘n,n.“ b
f (v3uv 085 ans & :
! euLew) 08-910¢ coi \
j | < \
V\_. v ﬁ | L0651 c N
e ! _.._.ummwn: : \
E i LGS e eRa 5
i w2 = A
| gz :
00 b |
3 HabLSl 208N m
i Iy
_oomM;w g $5-6807 By A
s 2 &
&
ST W42/ B O W AZTL
S ) .
TV0E LI Gylg | Q)] - Tou s
ML w6EN




Aerial Photograph

General Plan Map

Spste "é/ummm‘ o
s

it —IAARINA R

2
|

CHERRY.HIL 15D}

-
4

-

47‘;

UNOOONONO

Z
[]
[]
[

Salect Layer
Parcals
Highways
Rallwaya
Sireats

Srecs

Hajor Hgrriays
Bipraays

Major Roads
Rargrs

Ferry Coassing
aneral Plan

AC

ALD

AL

AL OBa,

ep

DR

=

G

=

E

=
3

mucﬁccwmm:fﬁ Deedapnen 666 B \ - 0 — 203534 0 e 0 Q4

\Sd ¢

er to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions an how to set the disclaimer text displayed in this area.




Aerial Photograph

Zoning Map

l

z

N
@

Z

sl ]s1z]=

7 Select Layer

Parceals
Highveays
Rallways
Streels

SR

Majue Hgrnays
Hgrays
M2jer Roads
Rarigz

Forey Crossicg
Zonlng

w3
T4, FH
R T0v K
R3.52
RE.F4
RT.

R4 X

RE. -TOV K
R0, FH
PG §2
A M 4 ‘
P4 TOV X
P4 FH

o1, -TOV &

C‘:ﬂ uiCnmmm Beardarnen CLC o - t . 0 EEm 203 525 e T

er to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions on how fo set the disclaimer text displayed in this area.




Aerial Photograph

Flood Zone Map

=
i‘

L)
2
N

Fe

‘HENEHE

UE=

O
[

Select Layer
Parcals
Highways
Raliways
Sireats

Hieess

K2jer Heprizys
Hgttways
Majer Roads
Rarrgn

Forey Ceassiog

FEMA Flood
Zones

"B B B>

-]

City Limits

Ardomn
Beermeaod

Claywn

fer to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer text displayed in this area.




Aerial Photograph

Orthophoto Majp

ek
g

Pu

%

a
&

EUUE

L]
1]
[]
[
[
[]
[]

Select Layer
Parcels
Highwaya
Rallways
Streeis
Suoes

Hajor Hyprrays
Hgriiays

Major Rodds
Rarrgs

Foeey Crassing

City Limits

Antoch
Brosniod
Cayion
Comard
Darretis
EfCerrin
Hircues
Latiyesis
Harfeez

Horaga

Qeinda

Pirie

\

fer to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer text displayed in this area,




metro-CS. vacht Harbor

Site # SF93090

by
M e (I
LPl[-"2080
Gl = on s CEURTY

LR o
Y uzy

Aerial Map

Applied Imagination 510 §14-0500

3/03/11

5901 Marina Road
Discovery Bay, CA



B e

FL
21y - gan
e Te0d - ol
I.n* >0 SN
[0t e 7 o Ao T TR AR Y, P ROIU-LTIN0ORNA TN “NOUVABOIN JNMHOUMG ONY 4IM0C 304 SOMHMED MARLITO TS Tl T L —
- ¥ ! 5l & ia)
i) Mﬂa XY NOUINUISNGD ININNG NS00 WV IVHL MNIDYS Stisia HOUVUEYH NVNNH 804 JON ONY G3NNWINN SI ATV SSINTROMIN3Y ALTIBISSaaY
SBLO-EL (S20) TINOHd JHL 0L IV ¥D J9WWO NOLVIRYI / 3d¥ISONVY AN J0VId0H OL HOLIVINGD T AFPLERIEL R Y
3G G063y e JUNDN N3 LVINDD TLELYSLE N 30NLINGT
e 4300 T e wwp%z.sww.m ’ TSI/ NCUvoRDvd £-500~05E-400 a0
] b N SR G e S OL Honid SYIIM (2) OML WAHAdY 0 LOIUHOUY HL OL HOJ QITID SIHSNA Tv OISO 1N CNN L ORNNOZ LIKIRIT
T “Hokdngr | 40 STINIG ONV 'INIRAIND3 ONV SIENLN TI¥ 40 511D D0TVIYD 'SWAL O1VIMENS ausha AL NOLLOTHISNGD
T LNSIVDAISIHOL 403 "SONNVHO dOHS TV §0J STHLINGNG ACHA TS UOLOVIINGD JHL b - AL AINVAN1990
| 0925-T25 Mms. e OINTVICOSONCSILVINE v b5 ozt VIWV VI INIREINGD
by b Y 25008523 N ST 0 5300 NS S o NOILLYIWHOANI Id0OHd
09 AMSINGLLIVINDD 4 0 -4 u
5056 D THANANS CONL S e Heeann | S0 T UGN THL 40 NOLNIG T . 003 At e o S o1 ALd
102 20N5 IONBAY MDA L1 VO VA o6s
g om0 U0 90105 THL OL 1500 ON LY S0 QN QUL v S
- R S L N et A S GV 30 Nl W 0% . Wk Gl
NOOINIUVS-HXOlLT v HOITIOUINOHINENY ) piaaan Ll SOLLITI NYI0O OL J4TIYd Yok CILVITY 40
= S a g i 0051=15¥ (520) oM HOILEIND 1 KO 3HL HUA SNII3GU 2HG.00 OTUHOHY JHL 01 NOLVILIND 0102-04 3009 Jud VINNOAW 0L
09 227 (016) INOMe INON DI $13VINDD DNNIVIOO 10d TWINOASIY St YOLVAINGY JHL “NOILYOURINID NIWATO ONY STONNIGHO ALNNGS HO/aNY MDY G dVIA ALINIDIA 31IS
— b ot i T | a0 s s i 3 Do i s w3 =
- onu,ﬁzgwE% MOTSIUINCIE T ONTIND THL VKL SRITALINGD ONV ADWAINDOOY ¥4 SNOROMD ONY SNOWONGD 0LOZ=0d3 3903 ONIONMd VIRUOITYD  *L. ANONAINT SI0N0W 0L OQUND 40 ON3 JUSOdO 1¥ J0dH WONY 0TIL Y ¢
ST oNINTNGD Ny Caoi—tat (008) Sinoig T4 "SINONAI00 LIVUINDD INHIIHD HO4 TNOISNOAT3Y J0 TVHS HOLIVHINGD THL 6 . awﬁ“mu%uumo%ogﬁ bt "ERUSICE KAl L 30300 J00E Tl 1Y NGV doLiooy SM_._UHE_E"_« Y
HTINOND TYUEAALS o tozun ‘LVINGD A ———— . 3 N NIHUA, QTIINOD SYNITLLNY TINYE 53004 ..ETW%%: j<_n_u~n_.__.
NOTHIVHONETVIM W0 I AT FHL N AVTIQ ¥ 13300Hd ML OL 150D ON I¥ (1935400 7 UU3IIS ONCH on . 3000 IS 34N 4-Z3-WOfrsNY T 400U JML IV JHUDNHIS JOCY JHL IV GNY T HOWIDD NO ATVOURDN
R e — L= (016) i ol-ove (08) e JHL NI LI0STH AN NOLVIHINVID SMIGO QL JHMIVE  HHOM TIVE3H 40 ‘NOUSING DL0Z 5T 7 ¥ STUIL M) 000 JAIVHLSININOY VINYOITIVO z - NOUWSNWAL TTvik MEHL W00 IAOWGIND] S3d0Awul oS TN X0 () g T *
ok Maaw o bty Enw S Wi 04 AL ih S0 Shaa E0UNOe L TG KGNS CNNNLD 010Z-003 3009 HMOING YINYOATYD " e
= e O s o i $0erG 3 YUY 4L 00 it WALSSHG Tl Sy T, T 0L 53009 351 oL JRNIOINGD = Ul Smiodsielh O HoSoN N o L. @
T E TR TR — O ey VLN TNTIA WO Ch SHOUH] YO SINILSISNOON ANY ‘LTIUHONY 3L OL 11043y TVHS UOLOVMINGD JHL AN HIOR M4 0L 53 S4id JGIHL 11 ONHION ‘STNCHINY ONINITADD | 02721 0 dd () 200 “LINITVD HODOINO LWARGY 0 HID NN ooty
R SO T I SLOALRNY HIA 8 3 S3donaw “NN300 SHINILSISNOINI ANY I "NHOR ANY ONIOO MO TVINIIYN SREDOND 0400 ; VIO JHL AD QIIdOQY S¥ 530GI DNIMOTIDA JHL 40 SNOWIAD LNIHNND JHL (N) O NGV 201 (%) 38D “UNA AXILIYD NOWIS TR0A0Q (N) TND TMISNI ‘i
IQ..EJS,JL 5 i TNTB ONITUND JHL LV SNOLIGHGD ONY SLNOWINNSYIW T AJROA TIVHS YOLVYINGD JHL 8 HIM JONYONOODW NI OOTIVISHI ONY GIAMON3S 30 TIVHS ST ONY MHOM TIY SCINIOANT 123n0Hd JHL
Yol T SINTNNI00 J53
NOLLYINGONI LOSTOHH | s s o s cammes sy e e 222005 3ONVITJNOD 3a00 3d00S L03rOHd
INLSE % #IN TV JOONIH TIVHS HOIOVELNOD 3L WOUSMMISNGD DNRMNG
C3UUNDNI 39WNQ DKLIODND THLT TIV BNAIY GNY HOLYA ThHS HOLOVAINGD THL L wIonaw PR e
g s | W OIMNG
1 “0KI0Y SN iy @1. J
| ATINOND THL 43 YO/CNY O 40 34035 AL AS CRANOIY 30 AN S SAINANG 1SN0 W S
40 KOUDMAISNOD A0 YIUY NOILONMLSNOD MO DHUVKVIE HOLY SIHOI0 ONY 151 W0 200, o MOIANYY el
VOG0£04S NN NOUIRSNOD LNIATSA ONY SNINYTTD 0OF 50 T0MINGD LINIS 30IAGH TIVHE YOLOWAINGD THL 0 ey o syl w
IW3MdAL dAl |LNI
¥0'AYD AHIADOSIO N HHO AN HIN INTTI0HS U030 LIHe——> TR Pt QodaEes  ah JWYROHYH  KOH
* ‘QYOY VNIEYIN 1069 [ o ove JOUMINY 4L 40 NOLNGLIY THL QL LHONCHD 18 TIVHS SNOLLGKO OLILS “WLDY - @. ] VBN oIS ouidpa v o
5 E T | i JHL QY SU0AND0D 35341 NI SINATISO W LN THL AT QI0N0U4 R SSINLS s s ad
HOBHYH LHOVA | T SONIYID N ISV0 3V SINIWAZ0A NOLMUISNOD JHL NI SNCIGNOD ONUSIa THL 6 sk i e 2 N T .
e
] ¥ T4
TS LOIM0Kd HO 193M0UG JHL DL A130 40 50K JNCHIN LM > TR o roNvLs Qs %
so500 v Vezroery y HeUTls NOUVDLIDIdS  90ds HEINIS NI
B0 _— HOLIVUINDD THI 40 000D JQWWt 30 TWHS CILILNV HUOM IO JHL ‘519300 40 i3 WS WIS HOREALXA La
I A00T8 FHNLYNDIS | oo 1 i HOHiL YIHIONY D G3A0D 30 J0WiL ANY 0 Wi Hdoisont amey | N WAL NDUDE 3R TS 5
[ TINOHS LUK 30 10N Tk XUON JHL SHIVIVD 50 SNV "HIHIONY NOILIS 1714 JHYNOS E NOLLYAITS ATTL
xE._zxﬁ,s 40 CNDf IND u@z_ﬂoﬁ ELE.E;S S MO THL NIHE: hxuz.‘&ﬁua Bﬂmu 0N WS zu,mrmwM >_mw 5 &M@m__w g %m
r 5 o R 4 i ]
w —~ d ol .m. ow ON 30 TWHS TUOHL Y3HIO NO S O 'SNIO JOVNL IND 40 HIOM JNTHA b e s S| me—s s P Al oM ey
J “JHOM HONG HU | waomnn AN WaldAL INivd id WLIC . ua
NOUDIS oNgune Ty | THIRMIIND OL ORMCJ LYY SIHMOM QITIVISNI SIH NV MMOM YIHIO INIOQ JSOHL W0 . mmnm,m“ﬁ_ @..H_ zemh%hm i
SHLYATD NI 10V T Gre Eaaas TS SHY il Jo MILVINESEY | e s (€) L AIS0dd0 4D Wiamvia g
o 7 "CITNVHD AUV 5 b s = X S ]
W14 I00RN NG 42Y s R Eoe e NOLOMNISNGD  13N0D
| NI S TN L1 UNIND OV LB THL I SNTNOTIS 007 ISRV 0L JUS NO MLTIN & | NTIOD LOVMINGD NI ION 7N NAMOD 900
s s sy | POUORMISNGO=Td LONGNOD TIWHS HDIOWLNGD JHL “WUOK JHL ONRNFIE 0L dO0vd T i -— Yo D Twvoriddy 1o R - m
CHODYIUES WO £ TS 3L 803, TIOSNDLETY 36 0. SiGH0 N0 %0 @ o CHNWOW  omn oNbDoW o
SHONMONE)  TL | VR % 0K TAL HUN INOTIONE 0L SIONVIRIIIE MY 40 SN N s —— o SasNvITDSM 9N sps X
TS wnon (| USINOND/AINDISI JHU ARION KTLNMGINN IS ONY U5 G0 THL NO SNOUIONDD o6 G e ] sonsing o
NY SNOMHINIG ONLSOT QN SMYd TV Adii3A TIHS HOLOVIINDD 08 X 7 oo nowvrn| MION %ﬁ nov WINVHOIN  HITW T
TRONIIEIHOEY | v I J2S-TINJ I8 0L QILMWACS TU¥ SONWMSD SISTHL SSINIWSD 39S AON 00, °1 [xenct] 1730 - HINOR WONIXVI X ¥CO1d TIHSINLI 3A0BY EER
XJANI ONIMYHJ SILON TYH3INID ANIDIT TO9NAS SNOILYIAZHE8Y
INIVETTAE 30 <®®©m@& m
¢ _hiMnany, 9
bl ‘ 1
030z-11d7 | VO AVE AHIAODSIA ‘AVOY VYNIYVIA L0BS
A )
:: 16 8 | 160




ﬁ

¢l

==

A e vl e AR e s B

SUON WUINID  warrg berwasg

|

SIN elny

—_— e

115 JHINGZ_ L1 Hviy 60
— - TNNOZ LL Wyl B0
JAAIAE INITD L 033 B

AAJIRIN ININD TN 08

Y000c04a

VO 'AYD AHIAODSIO
‘OYO0H YNIHVI L08S

HO8HVH [HOVA

107 VO Vs
WOOU Wb Akt SOVYUA VoY DT

SOdoljaw

‘NOLONKISNEY

SHHNO NOUNTIOd M1L¥ ITIOLS LNIATNG OL SD3UDvYd LNONIDVIYA 1530 350 TIvHS HOLOWILNGD

"HOULINKITNGD INBND VIV DM JHL 40 SNOUNO TV OL JINVISIO TAVEL

IT04 S NIHUR 20-01AV=2 M0 ¥=Z NVHL SST1 10N 40 SN v HUM MIHSIMINIW T4l TIQVIN0d ¥ JQM0Yd

TTATI NS0T SNOYISHVT ANY

40 LTV 0L NYOM J0 0L GISIAQY ¥ SYOLINOM TUNSOHG A MHOREY “UJONVT 0L SUIAMOM JHE 3504
@IN02 LYWL 0N ANY ONIMNONId OL YOMd NWGQUAHS J0 TTAOHS INNdinG3 NCUVIQWY JMCINOWWOUIDTT 0
STIAT) HIR ONMONY ONDNOM NIJWM NIWVL 30 LSnn SOUNYI3Yd ALLIVS TV “JNEY 51 IUS T1I9 JHL JINIS

CIHOINGHY MILSY SOCNDd Dlaviat
HDT K1 ATIVASN MOONIA JONVIILNIVI JINTSAQNAdY HY 304 ATINAIHIS 30 QIRCHS XOM TIY UOLILLNDY

HU QIIVIMON00D 30 1SN ININAINDD SHUSOC KO YHOM ANY “NOUMEIIO TATUON ONILSDA JHL Ldniisa

1eN TVHS. HOLDVIINDD AT XYOM NOUDRUISNOD ANY “NCIIIA0 WAMINHOD TN NI 5 WS TIID ONUSEA JHL

"NOUIMAISNOD HLM SNITIO0H 4O WRLLWY SHRIQUD DL YORd STINVATUISIO ANY 0 LIUmMOHY
AJUON TIVHS YOLDVHINGD ‘OIURIA J0 LSAN SONIWMO JHL NO NHOHS NOLLOTIHISNDD SNUSHT 40 S g

NO'N SII00 £0C ¥ WUSY VIO LB/S 35N AYR ONUVO “TILS ¥0d SNCUDINNDD MUNLOMMS-NON

N'ON 5000 oML

40 NONRNIN AV TIVHS 0NV SNOLOINKOD (9.4/5) 3dAL ONIMID SZEV FUSY J0 THHS SNOUSINNDD GIC100

TI0UINGD ININIIS

NV NOISOYT ¥D4 SIKMIGIND TWI0T JHt MM ZINVIUDIKGD NI 30 TIVHS “NOUONMISHOD 24NG @IMING3Y

SIUNSYIN OMINDD NOISDHT “HOUDNUISNOD ONIND 1S ANLSHG O JONYOURISID TZWRIR TIVHS HOLOVAINGD

“SNOLWVDI0S Lnaue
THE NI 00WID3AS SV NOISONT INFAJMA OL GIZIMVIS QY “3d0TS FTHOAINA ¥ OL QIQVYD 38 TIVHS "AVMGAIND

40 INJWGINGD "UINOL ML AT QIHIADD 10N ONY XUOM JHL AB QIOBMISIO ALIJdO¥] SHINAMO JHL 40 SVIMV JHL |

"ROUYI Myt

JTVING CIHGINY 0L YO JQVED MUDLINN HIOOWS ¥ OL 1HONDUD ONY TLLVGMOZ J0 TVHT IOVEI-0NS JHL

“INIHOINYOND 80 T ANY NI C23V1d 30 JON TIVHG

300 40 WOKS ‘STMGM NIZONS ‘ONNOHD NIZOHJ NO GI0VId 30 TWHG TR INIFINVENT 40 TI O

TNV
UINOL QN INJNGINDD SL0 JHL WOMJ AVAY MOS OL VM JIV48NS J50YD OL G30VES J0 TIVHS 25 JHL

IS

U5 404 NOUVILIIZAS TYIINKOTL THL HLIM JINVCHOIY K JOWNOIS TS 30MCHd TIYHS MOIDVIINGD JHL

"NOUIMUSNOD SNIYNG 185 ONUSH OL JINVBUNLSID JZITNIN TIVHS NOLIVEINDD

v SIUNUN WI0Y
HO/CKY HINND “HOLDVIINDD 40 TWADMAY JHL OL 103MINS "YU0M 3HL 40 KCUADIXT JHL HUM JUATLN LON
TUAL HIIHA SINIQd Ly TINKUNODCIO JSURIHID 4O QI99NTd ‘Qddvd ¥0/QNY CIADWIY J0 TIHG Haigw JHL 40

ROURTTT IHL HUM THLAIN HIGA SN HIHIO ONY SRIDTTI ‘Sv0 Wltvm ‘HINIS DAUDVN SRUSHO TW

“ATIFOIT 40 03504510 0NV

AUS JHL oS 03ARMIY 30 TIVHS IS YIHIO QN SINOLS 'SHALS “SINE3D “SdRNLS "Hsmany CAUVISIOIN 4

"SNDLLYDLID3ES LI3M0¥d ONY SONINMMA JHL NO QIUWDIGN) SV 30 TIVHS NHOM LS Ti¥

NOUWAYOKD 7 ONHONIUL (0

ALLVS WORLOT {2

30¥¢S CANLINGD (4

NOUDIL0N TV {¥

0L GIUAT 30 10N 1ND JONTON Til SIHL ‘10HD NSO

e

ool

TIV XN ANV SKIONGHWCD OL HOWd SMOUIONDD QAW SNOISNIMO SNUSIT TV AJHIA TIVHS HOLDVILNDD

"SHOLYILIIAS D5 HLUL JONVOMODDV K INDD 30 THHS 3o IS TRLINYIS T
SUNIFQEINOTY 300 BIC 12V HUM JINVOHODIY M1 NG 0 THHS S0 JNLIYONDD TV “Sivd

G2 1¥ HISNIULS |54 DOST 2AVH TIVHS NGUIMMISNDD JKL Y04 QIMCIIN JLTYINOD TWIMLIMALS=NON MIN ANY
‘108 (1Ov) JUNLISNI JUONOD WYINBMY HLIN, JANVEBDIV NI 3N0Q 30 TIVHS HUON UNGIY ATIINGI TIY

'HOWCKOD NYID M1 SIS VT TIVHG NOLOWIINGY

. NOLYSOD QUYRIISIG
SHINND JHE Of QINUALIY 30 TIVKS QJAOIIY SYNIINY ALV quﬁuE:EEEE:ESI—n

ONY STIDVD TMIYDD SV HONS STHMILVY VS35 TIV 30 J50dSIa KW3d0Yd ONY ATWVOTT TIVHS MOLOVHINDD

“MINIG 4O NOUSVISUYS JHL OL JSNIGT SHOLIVMINGD 1V OIuedy 30 TWHS Livd @39vD
ANV "SIHNIINULS. QY ONIGVOSANYT *S08ND ‘SINNIAYG 'SINTHIAOHI] INLLSIT 1931084 TIVHS UOLIVUINGD JHL

YTV NOLLINULSNOD
JHL HUM INURGY MUY JHL MULNDD TIVHG HOLOWIINDD “RIVSSIOIN SY SAVHL 40N 0OV TIVHS HO/aNY

SAVEL ONUSDC JF2MUN TS HOLIVUINGD “ONIID Nv1d COTIL ONY ONIONNOUD “MDd JHL NO HMOHS
¥ SOVD JNGNAOYS “STIOVD UL ONY 000 “LNCKOD 40 DNILNOY WALV SN0 TIVHS HOLOWAINDD

HIINNI/IOZUHILY JHL 4D WADNIGY ¥0 NOLITIVISN| JAIVNNILW WY 3504084
TIVHS HOLIVINGD JHL 'SSNANNO 35IHL NO HAOHS ¥ GITIISNI 70 10NND NONAINGY ILDIMS THL 4

ISURIIHIO Q3I¥IS ATIVOLIDIHS SSTINN SNOUVTHINAOIN

SABHLIFNNY HUM J0MVO030Y NI STYIIVI ONY INDMIDT TIV TIVISKT TIHS NOLOVIIROD JHL °

“SONUNED JHL NO IYDI0NT S¥ SNOIVTIVISK! T 3LTMdHOD oL AWSSITIN HOOVY
TRV "STINVIALENAY ‘INTHAINED ‘SINILYP SNHSINGNS 300108 WHS HUOM JHL “JSHRAOHLO QIICN SSTING

“KIND INMURD WOKS O CIONGUNI 3wV Q4% QTVIS 30 OL LON Juv QI CICUDE SINIVHD
"SHOUYINOZY GNY J000 TI0VOITddY ONY STINMNIONO °51003 TWHGUDIGSMAP TvagT
ORY SHOWLYDLIDIAS ANVAMOD ALY GNY WEIDINNN TWNdGY TI¥ HUM K1dNO2 TIVHS N0 QIEVD Huam, TIv

JORYRYOAIA JHL INOWVITY ALNGHINY Sr1ONd ANY 40 SHI0NO e ONY “SNOLYINOIH *STInY "STONVNIGNO
“SHYY TW HIA KNGO ONY SIOUCN JDVRIdOUddY TIV JnSs) TIVHS HOLOVIINOD “SIONYNICHO ONY “SNOLLINGIY

o “dN G3HONDL 10 TIHS SIOVRUNS T2V " NDILINUISNOD JHL O INBEAIL ALLIVS J0ACUd TIVHS UOLDWILNGD “SIUNILY HVIN YO ONDMY 5431d ONTING HO JNLVAYDID
TS 40 TN, DS 3HL N ¥ZP SI0VL 434 3 AN JHL 30108 ‘NROKS 10N Jv SIS Q3M LTI 5 Eﬂ__ agmmﬁsgﬂ L umh_oﬂ.wu ki mﬁgmuz%muwms mﬁuﬁmu 8 %ﬂwﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁmx
Y QL W 5 A ONY S3O0MIOTTY XX0.3 ONISR G3RUORd 30 TS SN TV T TS HL 40 404 o s 5
i RN T AT = iR 3 i T 0N JHL N ORIINIODN T3k SN MIMO ONY “GMITT) 'S0 Ml ACNDS LY OMISHG T
NOT DL WISV
2 HIV TOVTHOOTY N1 QMY SHOWNDLIIAS LI3M04d THE HIM ONVOUODOV NI QUMM 38 TOHS YUOM TIIS T 1 ‘NOUSTSHED JO LAVIS JHL OL HOMd SIOINDS SHLIVOOT ALTILA LOVINDD TIVHG HOLOVHIND THL 1
SELON 133.LS TvHNLONYLS SILON TIVHINID MHOM LIS
al
5t
*l
ol
Tt
o [
L (X L3345 T05) @u3ds ammosaa ]
SHOHONY LRIONDO CITWISNI 1500 [
" v anovoze [
oMM 1Y TV [
» ' i3waned aasslsad [
i SNVI Nt SOVY TIOVIOTIV NGO SATHLVATNYN NVINVA OL HION0 NI GIAHOA0d 30 TIHS ‘51000 .
ONNUZA0D AL CINO3Y *SNOILO3ISH W3S “NO' O3 C3AQNGY HQ Il 1108 A IIH 191G SSTINVIS Aunoswn ntznis [
30 TIWHS ONY 081 LM AD QI0W0Yd 30 TIVHS SE100 NOISYRG "ILTIONGI NI STIOH SNITHSO NIHA TWAGHAdY i
® NATINAND A0k LNOHIIN 1D J0 TIVHS AVOJH ON “SONUIIQ JHL KO KAOHS. S¥ 4O Hid30 INIWGIOND IHLOONI-HO~aIArds ]
203 NCUVONINNODIY S HIUMEVAINYA L WICINGD TVHS QN 0 TINOQ "1100 HOHONY JHL JMN0II0d B
a CIRGANCIIN NILIA SAIIALIVINNYA ¥3d 30 TIHS HOHONY J003M/NOISWVEIG JUTHONDD 40 NOLYTVISKI NOLVTTVASNE UOHORY NOISHY] ]
T NOUSIS SNLT00 HLINDULS e (]
9 10 1 Hitih JONYQY000V NI ‘0NN “1USLINDD 40 SI002 03504 TIV ¥ QIAMONA J0 TRHS .#/C WMDY 6 LMD M NI QY KOLYTMISH 50D A0kow (]
ML T SNTIOD GV SHGE -
s N e — s T O VRS AUNOSWIT 4O LTIINGD M1 S0 JnsaHev [
“ENAOSD JHL LSKVOV LS¥D 10N 4O IV MO HEdv3 OL CI50dXD LON JLT6aNG3 S 00" LY ONY TS il
" NZ/UL T G ATTVIG WY 6 S AGRB o s 0 w1
Nz e I ONY 043y TN 4o snolvaia [
HHOM THL A0 SUIHIIN O HID OL 0350dKT 3LMaN0D
ME T U SV ] CHOT 40 YIINSKD TWAINKILLOT0 JHL A0 T % HOLVONAOS “Cvd ONITIN 40 NoLvalas ]
SSININYNO
T | JSINGHLO NAOHS SSTIMN TIUS SNDYOINGY ¥04 CI0UONd 30 TWHS 4IA03 JLIHINGD MARNIN ONNOTIO THL %

"S1900 TV T HIM JONYOHOIOV LONES NI 30 TIVHS QITIVLSNI ANV CEHSINMNY STVRALAY TV

“MIINIOND/LIZUHOUY 40 NOLNILY THL Of LHINOUD 36 TWVHS ONNOJ JONVAINISIO ANY “SINUID
MOUDMULSNOD JHL NO MMOHS S¥ OTHSTIANOIIY 20 NVD JMOM THL 1L WHLINGD QL ONY SNOWANDD ONUSDT

JHL HIM JZRATIV OL 2US TI3D JHL LIS TIVHS HOLIVALINGD ONIOQIE 3HL 'S0 4O KOISSINDNS JHL OL YOMd

YID — HINMO

HOLIVHINGIONS = YOLIVHINDIONS

HDLVYINGD TWIINID ~ MOLIWVAINGD

“K1ddV TIWHS SNOUINLIO SNNDTIOS TJHL “SNWH0 NOILINULSNDD 40 J50duNd JHL 04

i1

0N "OWVONWIS 35 TIVHS SMOOH TIV anY
#0. SSVI3 30 TIWHS SIONdS JSWIIO Q0K SSTINN QWEYZ Tuvh TS 0300 SBL ¥ NISY QL WH0JNDD

TIHS M0V T QICDM NO'N CINOLI0 ‘00 I0vHD "SI0 ¥ LISV OL WOINDD TWHS TS ONIDUOINDY

NOT SAVE 0T 1Y 15d 00GZ 4D HIONJUIS JASTINSNGD WAMKIN ¥ Jav TIVHS 2UIHINOD TV

TUIUINOD T =NI-LSVD MO NOUVILIDIILS NOWINULSHOD ONY NIISIO JHL GNv
SOLY LMISY *PBLY WISV "00T 13Y ‘GIC [0V '10T 10V THL HUM 30NVQUCIIY NI JD TIVHS 0 313WINGD T

t

STHONHL AIFILA SNIOMIN TS GNY ROUVAYDID Nouvannod [

040 KO 015 1Y SINTHIIONGY 40 NI A0V 04 NOMVALILNTD Lo [
. 30VID NG OVIS ¥ NIV AtTuono [

SIVO 02 LY 1S4 QDGT U0 TNaNed []

NOLL23JSHI NOUNINNGS OL ¥oid Janmoo sos [

S3LON TVHINTD

S3.LON T33LS ONIOHONIZE ANV J1IHONOD

SININIHINOIH NOILOIJSN] TvIO3dS

b

Prihaan




COLIMIAN

133HS L 40

L

NOISIAZY

LS

EMUYATT 0w/ 3aviera —5 1

=

V0 "Avg AHIACOSIO
QYOH YNIHVIN LOBS

0606€4S
HOgdvH LHOVA

ALNNOD Y1SOD YHINOD

WYNOIO0 AT 1
NOUVATTI [Ben  CTiM
Tui
Nod sen B
Janmon onnsd O
oot o

Bowm L7 i
s [T aomon o sy

ANIOTT

2uve

LNITNILLVIS SHOATANNE

H/0VZ ATAHNG QI 4D 3LV

"D 39 oL

NOLLITDSAA TVIET VIRV ASVIT

L4 2 o]
* awrown 1v

“ANNOD BVE 0 SQUOYIN 'ZF v 1¥ TuvW

40 #0T 4000 1 GUDYT MO) ATIL Nril ¥ NORAIONTS VLI LVIAL
0.7 101 5¥ THI05I0 AUV TIG DN ‘vees0irvs, 0 vy
1300 VALADD 43 ALWAGS A LUIAGT A0 ALED 18 CLLWILE. AN

NOLLIRIDSIT AIMTION

o = dw 2y o maun v divsinid

o
s mimg g

VIYD OWIIT TINVIVAY. BOU/ 0%
1 NAOKT NDILYIRIO M IVONNIO GININMILID H) LON QVI03 MON fInHL
BNIUYANISIN QXY TULL OL EMOUIINS  TOMSIRIN J00W30 TLlL O

LYOLMDI TLILL

L6t 0L AT 1m0 wsey viSOY

0 wiamiray
Vi) Kiuney

NOLLVNOISAT INOZ QOOTL VINILL

X04 ZELO—HCL (626) ounud goLo—voL (STo)
DICYE. Oivie) 1UDE02)

NN TV SHCIAANDA GNNO4 ot NV *ALhnD:

2 VIS VMDY

4D SOUDIIW JHL 48 T IPW 1V VE NOON N| QT SIS NOSWORNG 4 dvr
TONNIVIE 40 BlavE

[ 0N 0) *{545) WUSS ONNOWLZOM VIO IENGLVATID 4O Siave

HINEOD DMUMD LIVIHLEIN 1Y (S0 G, 10 FAT INDLLYATTD GHNOWD B

towawl

ATACL M TONOY  ZETIMIC N 1w

YNNI 40 dOL (TENY) T8 HIMOLTNITING 40 IHDIIH

“CIMILI I0 64 VMV VT S0 WIHY LON

SN TV {(ENI0HY ONATLIONN 40 YauY 1IN

S0=0=+00 HQNINTINN TIOWVY LHOSEITAY

02EHI V3 ‘miaoHaD

¥k LOFVD OUC {0BTHETY BINIAD

L

A QTAVIITY SRV B NI AT AICASOSI JONNA A P LCHA YN BN
i VIVQ IS
ooumin
T
i anst xas | wavm m
L O30 ava |, m
SNOISIATY 2
L0SYs ¥ YWY
HOT MLb UVHOIYE JoWTIA WNRIVA 0001
ol iy
£50dOMS

T
@

Fe

2.

3

5

%
Y

o P Toe e
wad Joou

Sy Ta—d

oL =i o

“IV.LEIA DNITTIOE

weva
WiV 3
w2 (]
DU Gy s Jawans Lvoa (RD CAYN) ONMOMD LY
- | 2T SR T T
o - Lrviocicl M oNeT
ELTLYGLC N YT
- 3 i Ovh) INDd 543
[ v e [ aus
e
. " H
MG S :
s v . | 0ty T
m;sﬁ.
g P
Viawe

. L
o b7 RS |
L . i Jewry——
- -
- - -
- - ” ﬂd.s 1M,
» r L Y
a - u-ustnul\ * ¥
(1 ” .
. - u v
s s * i1 i
ssrocTo~n00t ‘N 00
(Zx A waz) 4 ion -
B 1000-05T-H00"NdY, )
"0 VKR AV ANAGIE ¢ . s
/ona0A do mowvLY S
- iz 4002003
» -
I "
- 7
- v
. » v ooe

e

3

Fasiy Larady

LI

EOHT T
4G TIvi ANDRS
L

|z
Y S0

T
I

FI
ST
e

P L
[~ fiTi—
il

{2 Thm an vt
s g

.o .
T M
KO o tet

~

D241 ST

8
|

NOLLVAHTH ONITTIOE HINON

a0 30 VL
0 TN S

0L Seldli LLTUINID

SNITIND 40 30% Wi

el
e

A= mvan

eeanga T g e
P iy ol CmITIN 1GH Y SIIINS AWM AN

p {20 m vel)
o amo—vvest wr P
MG = HOLLYNITDIC JUIKOYR 40 NN
SIHONINI TTVOS
— ]
v O

—"3U] EUIAIOG PUTT e

ANTABIEIG
JaKnox 4o EoxvT

G 0 MY
NS0T JO BANVT

g .S_._dnzs.a - .w m mdm
Taki o h_I § gl
i 38 o i ifs
g 1%
3% g
L.k |
AT0r TOOED AW aaL
ar.sovvon
NOILLVAZ T ONIQ TG 1SV
i
- ﬁﬁﬁmﬂhﬁﬂ K:H:be. L e—— \Auw"._ss -
s a
|
< s —] !
NUTTTTTETTITT I O T T T T O T
| B | | |

3
:

|

|

I

P
iIig
§

,
i
M
E

1R RS TR T SR S

P

oY $0uTe

MY
*dOUd VATV AVD. JM2A000I
/ONAOA do GaNYL

ST, v

BUTC M BT I

Jovinis Vo

/

Ly

T oy LTy

[~ 757 T
L T EA%k ' wad

oAnvn
A ]
Faar UK I

vigang

VR

s Ry oy B S =

3ls

(e i) uwonn

¥ HGD NDILYATTY
A2 MY




| Lev

SHGUVATTY OMITWHT #iare bejemrg

E— |

GI0W 5% e

—_—— o T omimaifi s 7

L0l emasaleng
i

I | slogt
R T

DAL O

" Thou wopciua ()" v

ey
—_— @

3008 0L
e |\|\
————— e 02 ) 01 P
—_—— o=z _/
-— JHASCTSNT VRNAINY T
T 2 S
135 _ONINGZ_LL 57K 0
WA IROM3 L1 833 62
IR NI 9
v060T643 S-dmsft s E| Sl v

¥3 "AVD AMIAODCIQ

*QYOH VNIHYI 1069 - - e e =
it ” D =3 = T e gis - %
TOATT DV v ¢ > -y - P
H08HYH IHOVA iy i Ve 00 (3) . W I )
voras S i o O T i

| sDdossw

AV
MRLSIOT (3)-

=G+ 2
P L
4004 ‘oL =

eﬁ__l%_ ¥i0dnd (1) o1
S oma

Q1 INONIddY dOLIoY WEALTILOHY
HIH 0=2 X 0= X 0= (N)

2w e

-

]

- VI
LNIAAIND] SRR OL INITING 40 ON 3USOSAO 1Y J0MN WOUJ 0TI °G
"ONLSEC HOIW OL INTIONM JOO JHL ¥ IOVENIddY d0LI00Y TRINIILNZYY

NY N GTWIONDD SYNICLINY TNV SDd09w WOI33S X5 () Twichl b
NOLLYG YHNGLNY dOL

4001 JHL Y MUGAS 00N HL AU ONY TI HORIDG NO ATMOUNIA |,
NOLISHVAL T ML 'WODH LNIWAITD] SOd/Ku HOMY SINT Xv03 () WY T

NOIYIOT ¥OJ4 L'2V/L KO M OL a3 “INJHding

*SNULSHA HOLNW 0L CINNVG Tk HORILG ¥ 4300 () B 5340 (N) OL IR0 Sﬁh%ﬁm_)%oﬂ“_hm ﬂu., ﬁzzzﬁ T
SHLSIXT KL 0L TEINNY ‘Wl Y0 aSonora asodoeé 1] OITL 0NV 3dd (N) T8O ‘MDY H00RING LVIN0D 0% TI9 WvINON Laias

(M) 3ND “JINN¥D I01 (N) JHO “UINN LGV XOvIS TIAN00 (K) NG TNt

S3LON AT AHOM 4O 3d00S




L | NOLLO3S

NOUDIS NG 31777 Ferevr

1=+
ORI 30V ﬂ
H3A N8N A0 /E
N0 N3OSV 0N [ -
= VI ININAIND]
50600 050008
L= bl

FET RN uz?&n.uu CE)

,u‘lxlh/fl.\wﬁfl\iﬂ-|-|.|-|..|-.|,-lrl---[.-|.l-

VROV
RAYLSIO () TS v (3) Ws._ma ﬁ&ﬁs&

I o (3)

'avCH YNIHYW Logg

HO8HVH IHOVA .
R ke S

SaMHE

4008 g1 M1da Q\l./
L

Sodosaw

|
|
|
|

7
400 3N ﬁ_i\

L

CHNSOTIND OKIKIA KA SnDnd
4D 1IN0 51 YNNNY) SNLLSIG Haow
OL I3VONIddY GOLID0Y TVHMLITIHDNY

H3H ,0=9 X 0= X 0= (n)

o
LATAAINGY SOdesew OL SNITHND 10 OND W00 A¥ JodM WOLS OITL fw 5
NSO HOIVH 0L INTIOTH 008 JHL IV INCHIW dOLL00N WMoY
WY NHUA OTWIONDD SYNIGINY TINYG SOdaaul ¥DLJIS XIS () TWISN
3 00 31 0 o SOV W AT
4004 JHL 1 TUIDALS 004 IHL IVULINIS OWF Tov
ors amoneo 0 [ 5] NOLENLL Tk PEKL NG NGAINGY Sd0is PO S0 V00 () N |

“INIHINDD

HSD KOV OL (UG " TIND Q50T 50 [ SOOIO {N) 0L AINHOLSIVAL MORLITTI OO KOWS SINT () N 2
NS 00y THL 1 JNNDAY <OLI00Y THRIAHDY ] OOTAL O 2dd (N) J0 ‘DN xuugugmﬁ.ﬁm.%%

NHLIR GTNIND SACINY DY SO0 W15 45 (N) () 3D ‘JINEVD 301 () IND ‘NN LINVE NVIS TIANOO (1) M0 TN °t

SILON A3 | MHOM 0 34COS




Neeting Date

e Town of Discovery Bay

" ity Services Distri
A Community s District November 2, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

()
[ ey e Y|
DISCOVERY
“BAY

e en

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscapg Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager _r'Q),"'

Agdenda Title

Design Services for Slifer Park Improvement Project — Phase |

Recommended Action

Accept proposal and direct General Manager to execute contract documents with Bruce Jett Associates, Inc. in the amount of $7,980.00
{plus reimbursables) for Slifer Park Improvement Project — Phase |.

Executive Summary

On February 16, 2011 the Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District (TODBCSD) Board of Directors discussed an agendaitem
regarding possible park improvements to Slifer Park. As the park is owned by Contra Costa County Special Districts Department
(CCCSDD), the Board directed Staff to send a letter of support for the Slifer Park Improvement Project and to initiate planning and

approval processes with CCCSDD.

Discussions with CCCSDD put this project on a temporary hold until the processes and responsibilities between our two agencies could
be decided upon with respect to the Regatta Park Basketball Project. Now that the Regatta Park project is ready to begin constructicn, our
roles have been more defined in regards to Capital Improvement Projects and all parties are prepared to begin to plan for the Slifer Park

project.

The Slifer Park Improvement project will be splitinto phases. The first phase will include the purchase and installation of two (2) shade
structures. Other improvements will be made and planned for at a later date, once discussions on the determination of a dog park
location are completed. The first step of the project is to contract for design services. TODBCSD will be responsible for hiring and
directing the design of the shade structures, but approvals and final review will be facilitated by the County.

Due to the complexities of preparing documentation (specifications and drawings) that meet the standards and expectations of both the
TODBCSD and CCCSDD, itis important to hire a consultant who understands and has abilities to successfully perform the scope of work
in a timely manner. Bruce Jelt Associates, Inc. has completed work for the TODBCSD which reflects knowledge and professionalism that

will be required on this project.

Staff recommends that the Board accepts the Proposal from Bruce Jeit Associates, Inc. and directs the General Manager to execute a
contract for design services on the Slifer Park Improvement Project - Phase | in the amount of $7,980.00 (plus reimbursables).

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $7,980.00 (plus Reimbursables)
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes
Zone #61 Category: Capital

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Discussion and direction to Staff to send letter of support for Slifer Park Improvement Project and begin planning process - February 16,
2011

Attachments

Bruce Jett Associates, Inc. — Proposal for Landscape Architecture Services
Contract — Slifer Park Improvement Project — Phase |, Design Services

_END TEM: F-4 |




Bruce Jett Associates
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

2470 Mariner Square Loop
Alameda, CA 94501
510.523.0998

Fax 510.523.0992

PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES

DATE: September 30, 2011

TO: ‘ Fairin Perez
Landscape Manager
Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

PROJECT: Slifet Park Shade Structures
CLIENT: Town of Discovery Bay

SCOPE OF WORK
Bruce Jett Associates, Inc. (BJA) is pleased to provide landscape architecture setvices to the Town of Discovery

Bay (TODB) to prepate designs and construction documents fixing and locating two pre-fabricated shade
structures over existing improvements located in Slifer Patk. The following outlines services and deliverables for
the project. All work will be in conformance with TODB standards and shall meet or exceed the Town’s highest

expectations for professional Landscape Architecture design services.

SCOPE OF BASE SERVICES

Setvices include:
1. Pie-Design and Project Statt — Up
a. Reseatch and review shade structure designs and technical requirements from TODB preferred
options
b. Visit site to vetify existing conditions and understand general constructability issues

2. Construction Documents
Based upon site assessment and verification, aetial images and/or available existing as-built or
design drawings, prepare electronic base drawing
b. Prepare 50% progtess drawings for review by TODB, 90% drawings to be submitted to the
County of Contra Cost for permit purposes, and final construction documents. Plans will
include, but not necessarily be limited to:
i. Layout and dimensions fixing and locating shade structures
ii. Layout of access walks with notes for grading modifications, if modifications to existing

walks are required
iii. Notes on the layout plan identifying changes to itrigation systems, if required

a.

AGENDA ITEM - -4



Fairin Perez, Landscape Manger
Town of Discovery Bay

Slifer Park Shade Structures
10/27/2011

Page 2 of 4

iv. Details including stone post base, sutface materials, site furnishings and related elements
v. Cost Estimate at the 50% completion phase of work
vi. Woritten Specifications

3. Bid Period Services
a. Assist TODB with processing and issuing documents to bidders

b. Prepare for and attend one on-site pre-bid meeting
c. Respond to questions from bidders and process addenda to documents, if required

d. Review bids and make recommendations as to compliance with bid documents
. . p. . .
4. Prepare for and attend two meetings with TODB teptresentatives upon project start-up and to discuss

50% progress drawings

FEES AND EXPENSES
The above setvices will be provided on a Time and Materials not to exceed basis by phase as follows:

1. Pre-Design and Project Start Up $ 630
2. Construction Documents $6,650
3. Bid Period Services § 700

$7,980

T'otal Fees

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursable expenses are not included in the above fees and will be billed on a cost + 10% basis. Please see our

Schedule of Fees and Expenses below.

OPTIONAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES
Fees for the following additional setrvices ate not included in the above Scope of Work and Fees and may be

negotiated on a task by task basis or at stated houtly rates. BJA will provide a detailed estimate of fees and
expenses for TODB approval ptior to commencing with these services.

1. Structural Engineering Services: $ 865
a. Setvices to be provided by DP Advanced Engineering Services
2. Construction Relate Setvices to be provided on a Time and Materials basis. Amounts $3,000

indicated ate for budget putposes only. If it is necessaty to increase the budget BJA
will provide a tevised budget for TODB approval prior to performing services
a. 2-3 Site visits to review wotk in progress and report to TODB as to
compliance with construction documents
b. Respond to RFI’s in written and drawing formats

EXCLUSIONS TO THE SCOPE OF WORK
Services not included in the above Scope of Work and fees are outlined below. Some services not performed by

BJA may be contracted through them. Fees for additional services to be provided by BJA may be negotiated on a

task-by-task basis or at houtly rates stated in the attached Schedule of Houtly Rates.
1. Additional drawings ot revisions to drawings due to changes related to found conditions, unknown

conditions, ot caused by changes due to the work of others.
2. Additional construction related setvices due to contractor changes, value engineering during
construction, or non-compliant work by contractors.
3. Additional drawings in the event Building Permit submittals are required by multiple agencies.
4. Modifications ot revisions to drawings once the TODB has approved them.



Faitin Perez, Landscape Manger
‘Town of Discovery Bay

Slifer Park Shade Structures
10/27/2011

Page 3 of 4

ESTIMATED WORK SCHEDULE
BJA has reviewed our current wotkload and projected schedule and is available to commence work upon

notification to proceed. BJA will meet all project milestones and deadlines, depending upon coordination of
work by others, TODB review of drawings, and receipt of products to be furnished by other professionals.

Feel free to contact me anytime to discuss this Proposal, or if any of the above needs further clarification.

Sincerely,
BRUCE JETT ASSOCIATES, INC.

Bruce B. Jett, Principal
CRLA #3335



Faitin Perez, Landscape Manger
Town of Discovery Bay

Slifer Park Shade Structures
10/27/2011

Page 4 of 4

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES AND EXPENSES
Hourly rates will be billed as follows in accordance with the above Scope of Work and Fees. Due to current

economic conditions, fees outlined below reflect a 10% reduction in standard BJA houtly rates:

Principal $160.00

Senior Landscape Architect / Project Manager: £110.00 - 125.00

Senior Landscape Designer $90.00 — 95.00
Landscape Designer $75.00 — 85.00
Clerical $55.00
EXPENSES

Printing, Plotting from CADD files Cost + 10%

and Reprographics by outside vendors

In-house Plots — 24”X36” SHEETS $1.38/S.F.

In-house plots — 30”X42” SHEETS $1.38/S.F.

Sub-consultants Cost + 10%

Reimbursable travel expenses include vehicular mileage at $0.55 per mile, bridge tolls and parking, aitfare, transit
fare, lodging and meals. Printing and reprographics receipts will be submitted with each monthly billing in

accordance with the attached Scope of Services and Fees.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS ARE REGULATED BY THE CALIFORNIA ARCHITECTS
BOARD AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE. ANY
QUESTIONS CONCERNING A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY BE REFERRED T'O

THE COMMITTEE AT:

CALIFORNIA ARCHITECTS BOARD

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE
400 R STREET, SUITE 4000

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814



PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT /
BRUCE JETT ASSOCIATES, INC.

SLIFER PARK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT — PHASE I, DESIGN SERVICES

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by
and between the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services District formed under the laws
of the state of California (“District”), and Bruce Jett Associates, Inc., a California corporation

(“Consultant™).

RECITALS

A. District has determined that it requires the following professional services from a
consultant: Landscape Architecture Services for Slifer Park Improvement Project — Phase I.

B. Consultant represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for performing such
services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
herein contained, District and Consultant agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

L. DEFINITIONS

1.1.  “Scope of Services”: Such professional services as are generally set forth in
Consultant’s September 30, 2011 proposal which is attached hereto as Exhibit A

and incorporated herein by this reference.

1.2.  “Approved Fee Schedule”: Such compensation rates as set forth in Consultant’s
September 30, 2011 fee schedule attached hereto as part of Exhibit A and
incorporated herein by this reference.

1.3. “Commencement Date”: November 4, 2011

1.4.  “Expiration Date”: 25 days from Commencement Date for Preliminary Design
Plans and all Final deliverables by January 18, 2012.
2 TERM

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12:00 a.m. on the Commencement Date
and shall expire at 11:59 p.m. on the Expiration Date unless extended by written agreement of
the parties or terminated earlier in accordance with Section 15 (“Termination”) below.

609645-1



609645-1

CONSULTANT’S SERVICES

3.1,

3.2

3.3

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

Consultant shall perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. District
shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any
such changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any corresponding increase
or decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this
Agreement. Inno event shall the total compensation and costs payable to
Consultant under this Agreement exceed the sum of Seven Thousand, Nine
Hundred and Eighty Dollars ($7,980.00) plus reimbursables unless specifically
approved in advance and in writing by Disfrict.

Consultant shall complete all services relating to the Project no later than January
18,2012.

Consultant shall perform all work to the highest professional standards of
Consultant’s profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to District.
Consultant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and
regulations, including the conflict of interest provisions of Government Code

~Section 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et

seq.).

Consultant represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel
required to perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. All such
services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services. The
District Board of Directors shall be Consultant’s project administrators and shall
have direct responsibility for management and coordination of Consultant’s
performance under this Agreement. District shall not direct, control or supervise
Consultant’s employees or sub-consultants in the performance of the Scope of

Work set forth in this Agreement.

Consultant shall provide progress copies of drawings, reports, specifications and
other necessary information to the District and other engineers for coordination and
review.

Consultant shall strictly observe and comply with applicable laws, ordinances,
rules, regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities bearing on the safety of
persons or propetrties or their protection from damage, injury, or loss. Without
limiting the foregoing, Consultant shall comply with all requirements, regulations,
orders, and directives promulgated under the Federal Occupational Safety and
Health Act, the California Occupational Safety and Health Act, and the California
Safe Drinking Water and Toxic Enforcement Act of 1988.



609645-1

COMPENSATION

4.1.

4.2.

4.3,

District agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this
Agreement, and Consultant agrees to accept in full satisfaction for such services,
payment in accordance with the Approved Fee Schedule.

Consultant shall submit to District an invoice, on a monthly basis or less fiequently,
for the services performed pursuant to this Agreement. Each invoice shall itemize
the services rendered during the billing period and the amount due. Within ten
business days of receipt of each invoice, District shall notify Consultant in writing
of any disputed amounts included on the invoice. Within forty-five (45) calendar
days of receipt of each invoice, District shall pay all undisputed amounts included
on the invoice. District shall not withhold applicable taxes or other authorized
deductions from payments made to Consultant.

Additional services requested by District and not included in the Scope of Services
may be required by the District. Such additional services shall be performed only in
accordance with Change Orders, authorized and issued by District or District’s
designated representative. Each Change Order shall list the scope of services to be
performed, state the time within which the work is to be completed, and designate
any special conditions. Payments for any additional services requested by District
shall be made to Consultant by District on a time-and-materials basis using the
Approved Fee Schedule, unless otherwise stated in the Change Order.

OWNERSHIP OF WRITTEN PRODUCTS

5.1

All reports, documents or other written material (“written products™) developed by
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain the property
of District without resiriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by District.
Consultant may take and retain copies of such written products as desired, but no
such written products shall be the subject of a copyright application by Consultant.
District shall indemnify Consultant from any liability arising from use of documents
not in connection with the Scope of Services identified in this agreement.

RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

6.1.

Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to District, a wholly independent
contractor. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability
on behalf of District or otherwise to act on behalf of District as an agent. Neither
District nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or
any of Consultant’s employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant
shall not represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, in any
manner employees of District. Consultant is not entitled to the rights or benefits
afforded District employees, including, but not limited to, disability, unemployment
or other insurance, or workers’ compensation.



609645-1

CONFIDENTIALITY

7.1,

All data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or received by
Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential
and shall not be disclosed by Consultant without prior written consent by District.
District shall grant such consent if disclosure is legally required. Upon request, all
District data shall be returned to District upon the termination or expiration of this

Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION

8.1.

!

8.2,

8.3.

8.4.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall indemnify, hold harmless
and defend District, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers from and against
any and all claims and losses, costs or expenses for any damage due to death or
injury to any person and injury to any property to the extent caused by any alleged
intentional, reckless, negligent, or otherwise wrongful acts, errors or omissions of
Consultant or any of'its officers, employees, servants, agents, or subcontractors in
the performance of this Agreement. Such costs and expenses shall include
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by counsel of District’s choice.

District shall have the right to offset against the amount of any compensation due
Consultant under this Agreement any amount due District from Consultant as a
result of Consultant’s failure to pay District promptly any indemnification arising
under this Section 8 and related to Consultant’s failure to either (i) pay taxes on
amounts received pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) comply with applicable
workers’ compensation laws.

The obligations of Consultant under this Section 8 will not be limited by the
provisions of any workers’ compensation act or similar act, Consultant expressly
waives any statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to District, its officers,

agents, employees and volunteers.

Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements with provisions
identical to those set forth here in this Section 8 from each and every subconiractor
or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of Consultant in the
performance of this Agreement. In the event Consultant fails to obtain such
indemnity obligations from others as required herein, Consultant agrees to be fully
responsible and indemnify, hold harmless and defend District, its officers, agents,
employees and volunteers from and against any and all claims and losses, costs or
expenses for any damage due to death or injury to any person and injury to any
property to the extent caused by any alleged intentional, reckless, negligent, or
otherwise wrongful acts, errors or omissions of Consultant’s subcontractors or any
other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of Consultant in the
performance of this Agreement. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable
attorneys’ fees incurred by counsel of District’s choice.



9,

609645-1

8.5

District does not, and shall not; waive any rights that it may possess against
Consultant because of the acceptance by District, or the deposit with District, of any
insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. This hold
harmless and indemnification provision shall apply regardless of whether or not any
insurance policies are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage,

liability, loss, cost or expense.

INSURANCE

2.1

9.2,

9.3,

9.4.

B.5.

During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall carry, maintain, and keep in
full force and effect insurance against claims for death or injuries to persons or
damages to property that may arise from or in connection with Consultant’s
performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be of the types and in the

amounts as set forth below:

9.1.1.  Commercial General Liability Insurance with coverage limits of not less
than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), per occurrence and in the
aggregate, including products and operations hazard, contractual
insurance, broad form property damage, independent consultants, personal
injury, underground hazard, and explosion and collapse hazard where

applicable.
9.1.2.  Automobile Liability Insurance for vehicles used in connection with the

performance of this Agreement with minimum limits of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property damage.

9.1.3.  Worker’s Compensation insurance as required by the laws of the State of
California.

9.1.4.  Professional Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence.

Consultant shall require each of its subcontractors to maintain insurance coverage
that meets all of the requirements of this Agreement.

The policy or policies required by this Agreement shall be issued by an insurer
admitted in the State of California and with a rating of at least A:VII in the latest

edition of Best’s Insurance Guide.

Consultant agrees that if it does not keep the aforesaid insurance in full force and
effect, District may either (i) immediately terminate this Agreement; or (ii) take
out the necessary insurance and pay, at Consultant’s expense, the premium
thereon.

At all times during the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain on file
with District a certificate or certificates of insurance showing that the aforesaid
policies are in effect in the required amounts and naming the District and its
officers, employees, agents and volunteers as additional insureds under
Commercial General Liability. Consultant shall, prior to commencement of
work under this Agreement, file with District such certificate(s).



10.

11.

609645-1

9.0.

9.7

9.8.

2.9,

9.10.

il

Consultant shall provide proof that policies of insurance required herein expiring
during the term of this Agreement have been renewed or replaced with other
policies providing at least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at
least two weeks prior to the expiration of the coverages.

The general liability and automobile policies of insurance required by this
Agreement shall contain an endorsement naming District and its officers,
employees, agents and volunteers as additional insureds. All of the policies
required under this Agreement shall contain an endorsement providing that the
policies cannot be canceled or reduced except on thirty days’ prior written notice
to District.

Commercial General Liability insurance provided by Consultant shall be primary
to any coverage available to Disfrict. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained
by District and/or its officers, employees, agents or volunteers, shall be in excess
of Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

All insurance coverage provided pursuant to this Agreement shall not prohibit
Consultant, and Consultant’s employees, agents or subcontractors, from waiving
the right of subrogation prior to a loss. Consultant hereby waives all rights of

subrogation against the District.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the District. At the option of District, Consultant shall either reduce or eliminate
the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to District, or Consultant
shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and expenses.

Procurement of insurance by Consultant shall not be construed as a limitation of
Consultant’s liability or as full performance of Consultant’s duties to indemnify,

hold harmless and defend under Section 8 of this Agreement.

MUTUAL COOPERATION

10.1.

10:2.

District shall provide Consultant with all pertinent data, documents and other
requested information as is reasonably available for the proper performance of
Consultant’s services under this Agreement.

In the event any claim or action is brought against District relating to Consultant’s
performance in connection with this Agreement, Consultant shall render any
reasonable assistance that District may require.

RECORDS AND INSPECTIONS

11.1.

Consultant shall maintain full and accurate records with respect to all matters
covered under this Agreement for a period of three years after the expiration or
termination of this Agreement. District shall have the right to access and examine
such records, without charge, during normal business hours. District shall further



have the right to audit such records, to make transcripts there from and to inspect
all program data, documents, proceedings, and activities.

12.  NOTICES

12.1.  Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be
deemed received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand, facsimile or
overnight courier service during Consultant’s and District’s regular business
hours; or (ii) on the fifth business day following deposit in the United States mail
if delivered by mail, postage prepaid, to the addresses listed below (or to such
other addresses as the parties may, from time to time, designate in writing).

If to District:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Telephone: (925) 634-1131
Facsimile: (925) 513-2705

With courtesy copy to:

Dan Schroeder, Attorney for Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Neumiller & Beardslee

P.O. Box 20

Stockton, CA 95201

Telephone: (209) 948-8200

If to Consultant:

Bruce Jett Associates, Inc.
4 Orinda Way, Suite 100-D
Orinda, CA 94563
Telephone: (925) 254.5422
Facsimile: (925) 258.0215

13.  SURVIVING COVENANTS

13.1. To the extent required by applicable law, the parties agree that the covenants
contained in Section 7, Section 8, Paragraph 10.2 and Section 11 of this
Agreement shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

609645-1



14,

15.

609645-1

TERMINATION

14.1.

14.2.

District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for any reason on five
calendar days’ written notice to Consultant. Consultant shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement for any reason on thirty (30) calendar days’ written
notice to District. Consultant agrees to cease all work under this Agreement on or
before the effective date of any notice of termination. All District data,
documents, objects, materials or other tangible things shall be returned to District
upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

If District terminates this Agreement due to no fault or failure of performance by
Consultant, then Consultant shall be paid based on the work satisfactorily
performed at the time of termination. In no event shall Consultant be entitled to
receive more than the amount that would be paid to Consultant for the full
performance of the services required by this Agreement.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

15.1.

15.2,

15.3.

15.4.

Consultant shall not delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its duties or rights
hereunder, either in whole or in part, without District’s prior written consent, and
any attempt to do so shall be void and of no effect. District shall not be obligated
or liable under this Agreement to any party other than Consultant.

In the performance of this Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate against
any employee, subcontractor, or applicant for employment because of race, color,
creed, religion, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry,
age, physical or mental disability or medical condition,

Consultant agrees to comply with the regulations of District’s “Conflict of Interest
Code.” Said Code is in accordance with the requirements of the Political Reform

Act of 1974,

Consultant covenants that it presently has no interest, and shall not have any
interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner with the
performance of service required hereunder. The term “conflict” shall
include, as a minimum, the definition of a “conflict of interest” under the
California Fair Political Practices Act and the Town of Discovery Bay
Conflict of Interest Code, as that term is applied to consultants.

The captions appearing at the commencement of the sections hereof, and in any
paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in reference to this
Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading, and the section
or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the section or paragraph
thereof, as the case may be, and not such heading, shall control and govern in the
construction of this Agreement. Masculine or feminine pronouns shall be
substituted for the neuter form and vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted



609645-1

15.5.

15.6.

15.7.

15.8.

15.9.

15.10.

for the singular form and vice versa, in any place or places herein in which the
context requires such substitution(s).

The waiver by District or Consultant of any breach of any term, covenant or
condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term,
covenant or condition or of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term,
covenant or condition herein contained. No term, covenant or condition of this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been waived by District or Consultant unless

in writing.
Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform if Consultant presents

acceptable evidence, in District’s sole judgment that such failure was due to
causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of Consultant.

Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter existing at
law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and shall be in addition
to every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now or hereafter
existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise, the
commencement of the exercise, or the forbearance of the exercise by any party of
any one or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the
simultaneous or later exercise by such party of any of all of such other rights,
powers or remedies. In the event legal action shall be necessary to enforce any
term, covenant or condition herein contained, the party prevailing in such action,
whether reduced to judgment or not, shall be entitled to its reasonable court costs,
including accountants’ fees, if any, and attorneys’ fees expended in such action.
The venue for any litigation shall be Contra Costa County, California.

If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such term
or provision shall be amended to, and solely to, the extent necessary to cure such
invalidity or unenforceability, and in its amended form shall be enforceable. In
such event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held
invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and
provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent

permitted by law.
This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are hereby incorporated
into this Agreement. In the event of any material discrepancy between the
express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail.
This instrument contains the entire Agreement between District and Consultant
with respect to the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or
written agreements are binding upon the parties. Amendments hereto or
deviations herefrom shall be effective and binding only if made in writing and

executed by District and Consultant.



TO EFFECTUATE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

Signatures contained on next page
11
/1]
11

I

609645-1



“District” “Consultant”
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bruce Jett Associates, Inc.

By: By:
Richard Howard, General Manager

Print Name:

Date: ,2011

Date: , 2011

609645-1



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay
“A Community Services District’
November 2, 2011

AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager -
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managex%

Agenda Title

Groundwater Level Monitoring and Reporting Services

Recommended Action

Authorize General Manager to enter into a contract with Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consultants Engineers in an amount not to
exceed $17,350 for Engineering and Consulting services associated with a program for monitoring and reporting groundwater

levels in production wells located in and operated by the Town of Discovery Bay.

Executive Summary

As a part of the Water Master Plan, the District's Water engineering firm, Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consultants Engineers,
recommended that the District conduct a groundwater level monitoring and reporting program. This monitoring program will
provide valuable information to the consultants and engineers in evaluating the long term sustainability of our drinking water
supply network. Presently, we are not able to identify the details of an individual well without removing the well and conducting
tests to quantitatively know the condition of a particular well. This project will include the installation of transducers into the
wells themselves, "well head surveys” to determine the condition of the wells, and a groundwater basin assessment will also

be conducted to more accurately determine the overall health of the groundwater basin.

The specifics of the project are contained within the Scope of Work, attached.

In addition to the above work effort, associated SCADA programming is also required. It is anticipated that SCADA costs will
be approximately $6,000. This is not included as part of the Luhdorff & Scalmanini scope of work.

This project is budgeted and is included as a part of the FY 2011-12 CIP budget. The budgeted amount for this project is
$36,000.00.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $17,350
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Water Master Plan
FY 2011-12 CIP Budget

Attachments

Scope of Work

’I_AGENDA ITEM: E-5




GROUND-WATER RESOURCES
HYDROLOGY - DEVELOPMENT - MANAGEMENT

[‘E\ LUHDORFF & SCALMANINI
)CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Qctober 13, 2011
File No. 11-3-100

Mr. Rick Howard

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94514

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL
GROUNDWATER LEVEL MONITORING & REPORTING

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Dear Mr. Howard:

In response to your request, this letter outlines a scope for engineering and field services
associated with the planning and implementation of a program for monitoring and reporting
groundwater water levels in production wells and monitoring wells located and owned by the

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District).

1. Project Understanding and Purpose

As reported in the recently completed Water Master Plan, groundwater level data are limited as
there has yet been a systematic moniforing program implemented by the District. The limited-
available water level data from the District’s supply wells suggest that static water levels are
lower than observed in the early 1990s and 2000s. However there is insufficient data to indicate
whether current levels of pumping represent an adverse trend. Besides the possible influence of
drought, groundwater level observations indicate seasonal fluctuations that should be better
quantified. An understanding of climatic and seasonal water level fluctuations is essential to
being able interpret of groundwater conditions that are of importance to the long-term viability of

Discovery Bay’s source of supply.

The Water Master Plan included several Capital Improvement Program (CIP) items aimed at
developing a water level data base to be used evaluate whether there is sufficient water available
to meet current and future water requirements of the project. The CIP improvements included
Items 5a through 5d summarized below: _

o CIP Item 5a- Install Transducers: Install permanent transduceis and data loggers to

automate groundwater level monitoring.
CIP Item 5b- Install Monitoring Wells: Install shallow monitoring wells to expand the

multi-aquifer water level and water quality monitoring network to assess the potential for
cross flow between Aquifer A and B.

(0]

500 First Street Woodland, CA 95695-4026 - 530.661.0109 - Fax 530.661.6806
AGENDA ITEM - I-5



Mr, Rick Howard
October 13,2011
Page 2

o CIP Item 5c¢c- Survey Wellheads: Conduct wellhead surveying of all wellheads to
establish reference point elevations and a common datum for all water level
measurements.

CIP Item 5d- Groundwater Basin Assessment: Conduct a formal groundwater basin
assessment that includes the following tasks and objectives: 1) Identify other neatby
wells to serve in local groundwater characterization and monitoring; 2) Conduct
quarterly static water level surveys and assess seasonal and longer-term changes to
identify the direction of groundwater flow and to interpret the general direction of
recharge to the aquifer; 3) Design and conduct aquifer testing at selected locations, with
multi-aquifer monitoring, to further analyze the extent of the primary production aquifer
and inter-aquifer groundwater movement; and 4) Estimate perennial yield of aquifer
system based on available historical data and refined as appropriate by accumulated

monitoring data.

The District has requested that LSCE to provide a scope of work to complete CIP Ttems 5a and
5c¢. Items 5b, 5d and Se will be addressed at a latter date. Therefore, this proposal presents
LSCE’s scope, budget and schedule to a) install transducers to automate groundwater level
monitoring, and b) conduct elevation surveying of all wellheads to establish reference point for

all water level measurements.

2. Background

The District operates five groundwater supply wells (Wells 1B, 2, 4A, 5A and 6). Wells 1B, 2
and 6 deliver water to Willow Lake WTP, and Wells 4A and 5A deliver water to the Newport
WTP. Monitoring wells (seven total) are installed at three of the supply well sites: two (a shallow
and deep zone) monitoring wells at production Wells 1B and 4A; and three (a shallow, deep and
deeper zone) monitoring wells at Well 6. Information on the production wells and the associated

monitoring wells are indicated in the Table 1 below.

Table 1- Production Well & Transducer Information
Town of Discovery Bay

Well 18" Well 2 Well 4A% Well 5A Well 6°

WELL INFO

Drilling Date 1995 1971 1996 1991 2009
Well Diameter (inch) 16" 12» .16 167 18
Well Depth (ft) 350° 348’ 357 357 360°
Top Screen Interval 271°/289’ 245°/335° 307 /347 261°/291° 270°/295°
\é\g;;Level Monitoring " Bubbler Bubbler Transducer Transducer = Transducer
Transducer Depth (f, Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown 250°

below ground surface)

Notes:

¥

iL(gc LUHDORFF & SCALMANIN
W JconsSULTING ENGIREERS



Mr. Rick Howard
QOctober 13, 2011
Page 3

1) Well 1B has two, 2-inch diameter monitoring wells: “Shallow” (screened from 100 to 130 ft bgs.), and

“Deep” (screened 270 to 289 bgs, and 309 to 338 bgs.)
2)  Well 4A has two, 2-inch diameter monitoring wells: “Shallow” (screened from 122 to 142 ft bgs.), and

“Deep” (screened 259 to 268 bgs, and 307 to 347 bgs.)
3) Well 6 has three, 2-inch diameter monitoring wells: “Shallow” (screened from 100 to 130 fi bgs.), and

3
“Deep” (screened 270 to 289 bgs, and 309 to 338 bgs.)

3. Scope for Work

LSCE’s proposed project includes five tasks. A description of the key activities associated with
each task is presented below.

Task 1: Survey Production Well and Monitoring Well Head Elevations

Task 1 includes conducting a field survey to obtain the elevations of the five existing production
well heads and the seven existing water monitoring wells. The survey will include surveying and
recording horizontal and vertical coordinates using GPS field surveying equipment . The well
locations and elevations will be plotted on the District’s water system base map.

Task 2: Evaluate Fxisting Water Level Measuring Devices and Install Temporary Transducers in
Existing Monitoring Wells

Task 2 will include an assessment of the existing production well water level measuring devices
(fransducers or bubblers). The assessment will focus on the current operational status and
accuracy. The accuracy will be evaluated by comparing the transducers read-out on the PLC
screen to LSCE field measurement obtained using a sounder. The transducer/bubblers will then
be removed and physically inspected. An assessment will be made in the field as to the specific
transducer upgrade and/or replacement if appropriate. The testing, inspection results, and
upgrade recommendations will be summarized in the Task 5 report discussed below. Task 2 will
also include the installation of temporary transducers in six of the seven monitoring wells

discussed above.

Task 3: SCADA System Assessment
The District has a SCADA (supervisory control and data acquisition) system that monitors and

controls the Districts water supply wells, treatment , storage and distribution system. The five
existing wells have water level sensing devices that are connected to a programmable logic
controller (PLCs) capable of sending electronic data to the supervisory system designed to allow
the District’s operators to monitor pumping water levels, and well flow and pressure. These
parameters are displayed on the PLC panel, but the capability to be able to record and retrieve
the data is not known. Currently, it does not appear possible for the water system operator to
provide historic water level information. Therefore, Task 3 will include an assessment of the
current SCADA system and the upgrades needed to display real-time water levels data and
record/retrieve historic water level information. For cost purposes, Task 3 assumes District will
provide a knowledgeable system programmer that understand the current SCADA systen, that
will accompany LSCE during the well site visits, an then complete a brief report that describes
the current water level transmittal system and how the current SCADA system currently operates
fo collect, record, maintain and access the groundwater level data, The report will specify

5[&:’@ LUHDORFF & SCALMANINT
A>=lconsviLTinG enGIREERS



Mr. Rick Howard
October 13, 2011
Page 4

commendations and costs for upgrades to fully automate the system.

Task 4: Database Creation
The District curently lacks a data base of historic water level data. Therefore, Task 4 includes:

a) gathering all available water level measurements and organizing the data into a single database
and, b) creating a database management system that can be can be queried to quickly display the
information in the form of a hydrograph that illustrates the historical record of aquifer water
levels measured within a well. By collecting all of the data into a single location, future users
will be able to more rapidly view and search the entire record without hunting through various
folders and files. As discussed above, a long term water level record for each well is important to
be able to identify trends and whether water levels are rising, stable, or declining. Seasonal
impacts on aquifers will be depicted by the hydrograph, i.e., water levels will drop during
summer as demands on the aquifer increase, and rise during the rainy season in response to a

demand reduction and increase in recharge.

These hydrograph “forms” allow the user to produce professional quality, easily interpreted
figures for each well location. As new data is transmitted/collected and added to the database,
figures will be automatically updated to include the new data. This function is especially useful
for periodic review and (semi-) annual reporting. Overall, the new database will save time and
money by making the data more readily accessible and automating repetitive tasks.

Task 5: Prepare Technical Report
A technical report will be prepared that summarizes the work performed, document the resulis,

and include recommendations and costs for upgrading the individual water level monitoring

equipment and SCADA/reporting system. The report will include the following:

o A scaled base map in electronic format that include the horizontal and vertical
coordinates and the well head elevations for the District five production wells and seven
monitoring wells.

An assessment of the existing production well water level measuring devices (transducers

or bubblers) including the testing and inspection results, and measuring device upgrade

recommendations. The construction details and initial monitoring results from the
temporary transducers in six of the seven monitoring wells will also be summarized.

o Anassessment of the cmrent SCADA system and the upgrades/costs to display real-time
water levels data, record historic water level information, and to convey the information
to District’s database/users.

o A Ground Water Level Well Database that will include hydrographs, well descriptions
and water level data for each well. Information in the database will be retrievable by
using the base map to zoom into the area of interest and clicking on the well marker. The
retrievable information will include a hydmglaph well details, and water level data for

each of the District’s wells.

Il(m} LUHDORFF & SCALMANIN]
CONSULTiNG ENGINEERS



Mr. Rick Howard
QOctober 13, 2011
Page 5

4, Cost Estimate

Our estimate of costs for engineering and field services, by Task, are summatized in the
following table.

Outsid
uiside B

Task | Description Sexrvices | Services Total

l Survey Production Well and Monitoring Well s 5516 8 {5
Head Elevations, and Base Map Preparation ’ ’

Evaluate Existing Water Level Measuring Devices
2 Units and Install Temporary Transducers in 3,800 1,500 5,300

Existing Monitoring Wells

3 SCADA System Assessment 0’ 1,400 1,400
4 Database Creation w'a 3,000 3,000
5 Prepare Technical Report nla 4,500 4,500
Totals | $4,150 | $11,900 | $17,350
Notes:

(1) Includes GPS survey equipment
(2) Includes purchase of temporary transducers for six of the seven monitoring wells.
(3) Assumes cost for SCADA/Electrical Sub consultant to be paid for by the District

LSCE proposes to perform the work described under Tasks 1 through 5 for a sum of $17,350.
The proposed project sum includes LSCE’s labor under each task and outside services in
accordance with LSCE’s Schedule of Fees for Engineering and Field services (attached). In the
event that LSCE is directed to deviate from the proposed scope, or as dictated by unforeseen
field conditions, LSCE will provide notification of any potential changes in the estimated cost
and time to complete the work. LSCE will not proceed with any work that deviates from the
approved scope and budget until approval to proceed is granted.

5. Schedule

The above work can be completed within four weeks of receiving formal notice from the District
to proceed. LSCE is planning on conducting the Well and Well Pump Station Testing in late
October/early November. This testing is a continuation of an established 2-year cycle for
inspection and performance testing of the well and pump station facilities and it makes sense to
combine this testing with water level related field work defined above.

T(~SLUHDORFF & SCALMANIN]
:ILEiJCGRSULTT"G ENGINREERS



Mr. Rick Howard
QOctober 13, 2011
Page 6

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this scope and budget. Please call if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

LUHDORFF AND SCALMANINI,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

John Fawcett, PE

Attachments: Schedule of Fees for Engineering and Field Services

.;'l"(i:wHDonFF & SCALMANINI
,ﬁ"ajCGHSULTI'HG ENGINREERS




LUHADORFF AND SCALMANINI
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
500 FIRST STREET
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695

SCHEDULE OF FEES - ENGINEERING AND FIELD SERVICES

Jannary 2011
Professional:”
Senior Principal 8 245.00/Iw.
Principal Proféessional 8 188.00/hr.
Project Manager 8 170.00/hr.
Senior Professional 8 153.00/hr.
Project Professional 8 137.00/hv.
Staff Professional 3 98.00/hr.
Technical:
Engineering Inspector 8 98.00/hr.
Engineering Assistant 8 88.00/hx.
Technician $ 92.00/hr.
ACAD Drafting 8 97.00/hy.
Clerical Suppori:
Word Processing, Clerical 8 58.00/hr.
Vehicle Use $ 0.60/mi.
Aireraft Use 8 375.00/hr,
Subsistence Cost Plus 15%
Groundwater Sampling Equipment $ 170.00/hr.
i (fncludes Operator) .
| Copies 20 ea.
Professional or Technical Testimony 200% of Regular Rates s
| Requested Technical Overtime 150% of Regular Rates '
| Ouiside Services/Rentals i S Cost Plus 15% -

Services by Associate Firms i Cost Plus 15%

" Engineer, Geologist, Hydrageologist, and Hydrologist






D

NO BACK Ul
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM # H







NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
OR THIS AGENDA
ITEM #J




NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # K-1



OWN OF DESCOVERY BAY C QD

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

i

t?’resfdent - Kevin Graves * Director - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon » Director - Chris Steele Di-rector - Rav Tetreault

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY. BAY CSD
Wednesday Septémbei- 21, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California .
Websrte address: www.todb.ca.gov. )

: Communications Commiitee Members
Kevin Graves, Chair; Chris Steele Vlce Chair; Amanda Dove, Jennifer Mixon; Chiis Itfilddteton

REGULAR MEETING 5:15 P.\.

A; ROLLGALL
The meet!ng was called to order at 5:17 p m. by’ Board Presrdent Graves. Att Committee Members were present with’

. the exceptton of Comtnlttee Member Mixon.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS ttndlvldual Publlc Comments will be I|m|ted to'a 3-minute tinie limit)
Theré'were no Publrc Comments .

¢

C. APPROVE MINUTES . :
On Motion by Committee Member Mlddteton Second by Committee Member Steel, the minutes were: approved from

" the"July 20, 2011 and August 10, 2011 Communications Committee Meetmgs
The motion carried bythe foltowmgkvote AYES 4, NOES 0, ABSENT: 1- Mixon -

DISCUSSION ABouUT EXISTING AND POTENTIAL FUTURE METHODS OF COMMUNICATION

1.  Social Media Update =R N

General Manager Howard and Committee Member’ Dove. dtscussed socrat media opportunities. *General- Manager
Hoard will review the previously Board adopted policy related to the |nternet and bring that poltoy back to the next

meeting to review with ihe Committee.

2. Use of Town of Discovery Bay CSD Website
General Manager Howard indicated that staff was presently in' the process of working wrth web englneers to make

improvements to the District's websﬂe The Commtttee recommended that social media links be made apart of those

' changes.

'3.  Electronic Message Signage Options
General Manager Howard provrded 'some- options for consideration_ relative to a commumty message board. The

committee ‘asked about pricing for a vanety of different types of signs. The General Manager will report back with

those results at the next meeting.

4. Newsletters and their use in local government
General Manager Howard provided copies of various local governments nevvstetters in electronic format.

(distributed a”CD)." The General Manager, will work with Committee Members M:dd!eton and Dove to address
regularity of distribution and costs prior fo the next meetmg : ;

E. .SET COMMITTEE CALENDAR
* The next commrttee meeting was set for Wednesday October 19 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

F. FUTURE DISCUSSIONIAGENDA ITEMS
-Redeﬁne Purpose of Committee

G. ADJOURNMENT :
Thie meeting was adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

r

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Communloahons
Commlttee Meetrng Minutes for September 21, 2011

' . ) ~ . K AGENDA ITEM - K-2



T@WN OF DESCOVFPY BAY C“SD

A COMMUNIFY SERVICES DISTRICT

Brian Dawson ° Director - Mark Simon e Director - Chris Stegle © Director - Ray Tetreault

President ~ Kevin Graves ¢ Director -

==

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD-
- September 22, 2011
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, Cahfornla
Webelte address www.todb.ca. qov

Commumty Center Committee Members
Ray Tetreault, Chan Chris Steele, Vice Chalr Bob Abbadle, Sean O’Toole Jim llllattlson

REGULAR MEETING 3:00 P. Illl
A. ROLL CALL & -~ . '
Theé business: meetmg was called to order 3 06 p.m. by Chairman Tetreault and all membere were

'present

B. 'PUBLIC COMMENTS llndividual Public Commertts wiII he limiteol to a 3-minute time llmitl_
". Resident .Jeff Barber addressed the Committee regarding the Hofmann owned property at 1520
" "Discovery Bay Boulevard and their proposal to bu:ld eighty (80) res:dentlal units at that locatlon and the

‘lack of water capacnty to serve that location. (
APPROVE MINUTES OF July 19, 2011 COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

On a motion by Member Abbadie, Second by Member Steele, the minutes.were approved of the August
24, 2011 Commumty Center Committee. The motlon carrred by the following vote AYES 5, NOES: 0. )

B UPDATE ON COMMUNITY NEEDS SURVEY - :
Committee member O’'Toole provided the comm|ttee and ‘public with an update on the Communlty Center

' Survey and its results.

Based upon the survey results, the preferred location for a future community’ center is survey location -
#1 (Dlscovery Bay Boulevard and Willow Lake Road/Sand Point Road). The second preferred survey
location is #4 (behind the US Post Office on Bixler Road). On a consensus vote; all Committee members -
identified these two (2) S|tes as the Lpreferred location(s) for a future Communlty Center site i

On.a motlon by Member Matlleon Second by Member Abbadie, the committee voted to close the survey
effective September 30, 2011. The motion carned by the followmg vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0

There was a dlsoussron regardmg the two (2) corner propemee - Discovery Bay Boulevard and VVIHOW
Lake Road/Sand Point Road. The Committée was also notified that the Discovery Bay Boulevard and
Willow Lake Road’site is presently for.sale and potentially available to.the District. The-committee
discussed that S|te as well as the Hofmann Development S|te (D[scovery Bay Boulevard and. Sand Pornt

Road)

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Gommonity Center Committee
_Minutes _for September 22, 2011

AGENDA ITEM - K-3



Committee Chair Tetreault asked staff to p:ovrde the Commlttee with a copy of the deve!opment
agreemernt between the County and Hofmann Development prior to the next Community Center.

Commlttee meetlng

REVIEW COMMUNITY CENTER SITE VISITS

' from the Committee. The niotion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5

Committee mer'nber Steele provided information on a tour he took of the Brentwood Senior Center.

Comm|ttee Member O'Toole provided a breakdOWn of the budget of the C|ty of Antioch Recreatron
Services Depal‘rment

DISCUSSION RELATING TO FINANCING OPPORTUNITIES
General Manager Howard provided information to the committee to review relative to the possibility of

establishing a community foundation tasked with raising money for the commiinity center project. Mr.
Howard indicated that he would bring this back to the committee as an action item at the next meeting.

REVIEW PROJECT PLAN AND MILESTONE SCHEDULE

Committee member O'Toole updated the committee on the Project Plan. w1th a December 3, 2011
date to make a final repoﬁ to the full CSD. Board in mind.

Ona motton by Committee Member o Toole Second by Committee Member Mattison, the ‘Committee”

voted to direct staff to begin the process of developing the "draft’ set of recommendations to the Board"
, NOES: 0.

SET COMMlTTEE CALENDAR '
The next Commumty Center Comrhittee meeting-is scheduled for Tuesday, October 18 2011 at 3:00
p.m. ;3 ;
FUTURE DlSCUSSiON!AGENDA ITEMS - o CRR :

Contfa Costa County, Department of

Staff will make contact . with Catherine Kutsuris Dnector
Conservatlon and Development :

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at4:10 pm,

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Communlty Center Committee
Minutes for September 22, 2011 :



. : AR ;
B\ L S
A DESTOVERY
BAy

- TOWN OF I DHSCQVLP\( BAY

A COMMUNITY_SER VICES DISTRICT

: FHes;dent ‘Kevin Graves 2 Vice President - Chus Steele o Dnector - Brfan Dawsorn ° Dlrector Mdlk blmon DJI’ECLOI - Ray !eneault

e e -

oot SR gt s bt n s e e b a T

October 20, 2011

Gary Ku'pp'
Contra Costa County
Department of Conservation and Development

Community Development Division
651 Pine Street, 4™ Floor, North Wing’

Martinez, CA 94553-0095

RE: County File Number LP11-2074 (AT&T)

Dear Mrr. Kupp:

. The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors heard testimony and took
under consideration the above referenced matter at their regular meeting of October 19, 2011.

The Board had no negative comments.

Sin ereiy,

Rlck Howard
General Manager, Town of Discovery Bay

" Cc: Board of Directors
_ Delta Community Presbyterian Church

AN AET 1800 Willow Lake Road ° Discovery Bay o CA » 94505-9376 '
Telephone .925.634.1131 » Fax - 925:513.2705 AGENDA ITEM - L-1
www.todb.ca.gov ' : .



PRANNELF ST ST VS E F e Bi)y) Nkt is?

Reneiven
0Lt 2 7 206

The Board of Supervisors Contra Clooths o
) erk of the Board
d
@@Sta CountyAadnministrator

Counly Administration Building
651 Pine Street, Room 106
Martinez, California 94653

(925) 335-1900

John Glola, 1% Dislrict
Gayle B. Ullkema, 2’“’ District
Mary N. Piepho, 3 District
KKaren Mitchofi, 4" District
Federal D. Glover, 5™ District

October 20, 2011

Mr. Jeffrey S. Stuart

Fishery Biologist
National Wiarine Fisheries Service

Sacramento, CA 95814

Mr. Rodney R. Mclnnis
National Marine Fisheries

Southwest Region
501 West Ocean Boulevard, Suite 4200

LLong Beach, CA 90802-4213

Ms. Jennifer Norris
US Fish and Wildlife Service
San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Ofﬂce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 8-300
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Reguest to Exiend Waier Hyacinih. Control BO o November 30, 2011

Dear Sirs and Madam:

Two unusual circumstanices have ‘contributed to the continued persistence of significantly
large mats of water hyacinth in the Sacramento Delta: (1) Delay in obtaining-an extension
of the BO until late August, 2011; and (2) continued very warm air/water conditions
throughiout October. The delay allowed larger than normal populations to develop, un-
checked between late spring and mid-summer, and. the elevated temperaturés permit
water hyacinth to expand the infested area throughout October and very likely through

November.

If control operations cease at the end of October at the current end-date for the BO, then
populations will continue to persist and will certainly expand until very cold weather occurs:
December to February. This in turn will set the stage for a much larger spring 2012
“nursery” that will no doubt require more herbicide applications and may even create
conditions that overwhelm available crews and resources by early summer, 2012.

AGENDA ITEM - L-2



For these reasons, the Conira Costa County Board of Supervisors supports the USDA-
ARS and California Department of Boating and Waterways formal request for a one-time,
30 days extension of BO for the water hyacinth control project (WHCP) conducted by the

California Department of Boating and Waterways.

During this extension, through November, all normal monitoring, herbicide application
protocols and compliance procedures will be continued. /i should be noted that due to the
delay of several months in early spring 2011, the fofal “load” and use of herbicides for this
season was greatly reduced compared to the usage during normal full-season program.

Given the urgency of this problem, we would appreciate a decision by October 27, 2011.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

GAYLE B. UILKEMA
Chair, Board of Supervisors

ce: Members, Contra Costa County Board of Subervisors

D. Twa, County Administrator
C. Christian, Nielsen, Merksamer, Parrinello, Gross & Leoni



